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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of SOBO Films Holding Limited
(Formerly known as SOBO Films Holding Private Limited)

Report on the standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Financial Statements of SOBO Films Holding Limited (‘the
Company’), which comprises of Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2025, the Standalone Statement of Profit and
Loss and Standalone Cash Flow statement for the year then ended and notes to financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the
financial statements).

In our opinion and to the pest of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in the
manner so required and gives a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2025 and its profit and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the standalone Financial Statements.

Information Other than Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Director’s Report, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and

our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not and
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The accompanying Standalone Financial Statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors.
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Standalone Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Standalone Financial Statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the A
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We als
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a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Director’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

e. FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

2. (A)

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent

applicable, that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

iv.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the accompanying
Standalone Financial Statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Standalone Financial Statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books
of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st March 2025 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has no pending litigations as at 31st March, 2025

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts, as at
the year-end for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March
2025;

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiari
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b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any
material misstatement.

V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software’s for maintaining its books of accounts for the financials year ended 31* March,
2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the softwares.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit
trail feature being tampered with.

Additionally, the audit trail of the prior year has been preserved by the Company as per
the statutory requirements for record retention, to the extent it was enabled and
recorded in the prior year.

(h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”;

(i) As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the company has
paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provision of and limits
laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

For CGCA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No : 123393W/W100755

(ol

Gautam R. Mota

Partner

Date: 11" September, 2025 Membership No: 143113
UDIN: 25143113BMICCM4531

Place: Mumbai

Regd. Off.: 907, Kohinoor Square, Central Tower, NC Kelkar Marg, RG Gadkari Chowk, Dadar (W), Mumbai - 400 028.
T: +91 22 4042 2400 E : info@cgcaindia.com W : www.cgcaindia.com LLPIN : AAX-4139



% CGCA ¢ ASSOCIATES LLP

Champak K. Dedhia 8.com., Fca
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Gautam R. Mota B.Com., LLB, FCA

Annexure A referred to in paragraph 3 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of
SOBO Films Holding Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we
report that:

(i)  Inrespect of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

a) (A) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars with respect to
most of its property, plant and equipment and is in process of updating quantitative and situation
details with respect of certain property, plant and equipment in the records maintained by the
Company.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b) The Company has a programme of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment (PPE)
under which assets are physically verified in a phased manner, which in our opinion, is not sufficient
having regards to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. As informed to us, the
discrepancies noticed during such physical verification have been properly dealt with in books of
accounts. In our opinion, the verification programme should be such that all the assets are verified
at least once in every three years and physical verification is properly documented.

¢) The company does not have any immovable property. Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of the order is not
applicable.

d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets during the
year.

e) No proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, the requirement to reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company and hence not reported upon.

(i)  Inrespect of Inventory:

a) There are no physical inventories in the year under consideration. Hence, there is nothing to report
under this clause. Accordingly, the requirement to reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of X 5 crore, in aggregate, at
any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of securlty of
current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.
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(iii)
(a) On account of verification of books and records and the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, advances in the nature of loans

to other parties, provided guarantees to other parties loans to related parties during the year.

(b) Based on the information and explanation provided to us by the management and in our opinion, the
investments made, during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(c) On account of verification of books and records and the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not granted loans. Accordingly, requirement of Clause iii(c) to iii(f) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(iv)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investment made
by it. There is no guarantee or security provided by the Company to parties covered under section 185
and 186.

(v)  In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been considered as deemed deposit within the
meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the central government has not specified maintenance
of the cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in regard to the activities of the
Company.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax
(GST), provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income tax, custom duty, cess and other
material statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

b) There are no statutory dues mentioned in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited with
the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961)
which have not been recorded in the books of account.

(ix)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, in respect of loans or borrowings: =

2 a\
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a) Company has not defaulted in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

b) Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or other
government or any government authority.

c) The money raised by way of term loans during the year, were applied for the purposes for which
these were obtained.

d) The funds raised by the Company on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

e) Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f)  Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

(x)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company:

a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully,
partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not reported upon.

(xi) According to the information and explanations given to us including representations made to us by the
management we report that:

a) As represented to us and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by
the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period
covered by our audit.

b) No report under sub section 12 of section 143 of the Act has been filed by cost auditor/secretarial
auditor or by us in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

¢) There are no whistle blower complaints received by the company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordmgly,
reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. ;4)
(t\
.
K GAUTAM R. MOTA (C,\
MEMBERSHIP Ni‘

l‘.!lijﬁ11 ‘
s/

Regd. Off.: 907, Kohinoor Square, Central Tower, NC Kelkar Marg, RG Gadkari Chowk, Dadar (W),
T:+91 22 4042 2400 E : info@cgcaindia.com W : www.cgcaindia.com LLPIN : AAX-4



OX

(xiii)
(xiv)
(xv)

(xvi)
(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

CGCA ¢7 ASSOCIATES LLP

Champak K. Dedhia B.Com., FcA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Gautam R. Mota B.Com., LLB, FCA

In our opinion, the company is in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act with respect to
applicable transaction with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company,
internal audit is not applicable to the company as per the relevant provisions of the Act and hence
reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xv) of the Order will respect to compliance with the provisions of sec 192 of the Act are not
applicable to the company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year as well as the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board of
Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

and there are no unspent amounts towards (CSR) for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund
specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5)
of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not
applicable for the year.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no ongoing projects in relation

to corporate social responsibility during the said financial year. Hence, clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order
is not applicable for the year. .
i .
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(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under
this report.

For CGCA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No : 123393W/W100755

Gaut@ijMout:LQﬂ/}m

Partner
Membership No: 143113

Place: Mumbai

Date: 11™ September, 2025
UDIN: 25143113BMICCM4531
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SOBO Films Holding Limited
(Formerly known as SOBO Films Holding Private Limited) (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2025 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31% March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

143113
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the standalone financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of the standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management, override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For CGCA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No : 123393W/W100755

w@m

Gautam R. Mota
Partner
Membership No: 143113

‘_‘;"‘f GAUTAM R. MOTA

MEMBERSHIP NO.

Place: Mumbai

Date: 11" September, 2025
UDIN: 25143113BMICCM4531

Regd. Off.: 907, Kohinoor Square, Central Tower, NC Kelkar Marg, RG Gadkari Chowk, Dadar (W), Mumbai - 400 028.
T:+91 22 4042 2400 E : info@cgcaindia.com W : www.cgcaindia.com LLPIN : AAX-4139



SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31-March-2025

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars Note 31-March-2025 31-March-2024
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share Capital 3 801.00 1.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 639.59 1,018.85
Total 1,440.59 1,019.85
(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings 107.14 23.08
(b) Long-term Provisions 23,55 20.95
Total 130.69 44.03
(3) Current liabilities
(a) Short-term Borrowings T 188.48 274.75
(b) Trade Payables 8

- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 19.55 37.63

- Due to Others 633.45 835.61
(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 192.12 363.29
(d) Short-term Provisions 10 127.06 37.98
Total 1,160.66 1,549.26
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,731.94 2,613.14
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

(I) Property, Plant and Equipment 11 198.66 227.76

(ii) Intangible Assets 11 2.42 -
(b) Non-current Investments 12 132.13 178.12
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 13 18.04 0.96
(d) Other Non-current Assets 14 46.44 20.55
Total 397.69 427.39
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 15 255.80 926.40
(b) Trade Receivables 16 795.54 875.64
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 17 1,025.65 43,58
(d) Short-term Loans and Advances 18 178.61 319.89
(e) Other Current Assets 19 78.65 20.24
Total 2,334.25 2,185.75
Total Assets 2,731.94 2,613.14
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For CGCA & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of
Chartered Accountants SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED
Firm's R . 123393W/W100755 (Formerly know

U]
Gautaf R. Mota
Partner

Membership No. 143113
UDIN: 25143113BMICCM4531

Place: Mumbai
Date: 11-September-2025

VW FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE AIMITED)
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ruti Shinde
Managing Director
03185327

Director
00802852

Sakshi Saxena De ajithia
Company Secretary CF
Membership No 75784

Place: Mumbai
Date: 11-September-2025




SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)

Standalone Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31-March-2025

(Rs in lakhs)
Particulars Note 31-March-2025 31-March-2024
Revenue from Operations 20 6,032.67 1,788.31
Other Income 21 97.52 58.36
Total Income 6,130.19 1,846.67
Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 22 4,556.72 2,474.81
Change in Inventories of work in progress and finished goods 23 670.60 -926.40
Employee Benefit Expenses 24 73.42 36.27
Finance Costs 25 19.71 12.27
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 26 33.96 34.38
Other Expenses 27 226.60 147.85
Total expenses 5,581.01 1,779.18
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltem and Tax 549.18 67.49
Exceptional Item (Refer Note 40) - -174.04
Profit/(Loss) before Extraordinary Item and Tax 549.18 241.53
Extraordinary Item B
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 549.18 241.53
Tax Expenses 28
- Current Tax 144.64 69.44
- Deferred Tax -17.08 -0.96
- Excess/Short Provision Written back/off 0.88 -0.64
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 420.74 173.69
Earnings Per Share (Face Value per Share Rs.10 each)
-Basic (In Rs) 29 5.25 2.17
-Diluted (In Rs) 29 525 2.17
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For CGCA & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of
Chartered Accountants SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED
Firm's Registration No. 123393W/W100755 (Formerly known as SOBO F){JVIS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
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Gautam R. Mota

Partner

Membership No. 143113
UDIN: 25143113BMICCM4531

03185327

Place: Mumbai
Date: 11-September-2025

SakShi Saxena
Company Secretary
Membership No 75784
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Managing Director

Harvinder Singh Arora
Director
00802852

Place: Mumbai

Date: 11-September-2025




SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31-March-2025

(Rs in lakhs)
Particulars Note 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax 549.18 241.53
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 33.96 34.38
Loss/(Gain) on Sale / Discard of Assets (Net) - 258
Provision for Diminution 44,61 -
Dividend Income -0.06 -0.15
Interest Income -32.40 -58.21
Finance Costs 19.71 12.27
Operating Profit before working capital changes 615.00 232.40
Adjustment for:
Inventories 670.60 -926.40
Trade Receivables 80.10 764.36
Loans and Advances 141.28 -20,11
Other Current Assets -58.41 -217.79
Other Non current Assets -25.89
Trade Payables -220.24 262.09
Other Current Liabilities -171.17 -767.92
Long term Liabilities - s
Short-term Provisions 89.08 20.95
Long-term Provisions 2.60 30.32
Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operations 1,122.95 -622.11
Tax paid(Net) 145.52 68.81
Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operating Activities 977.43 -690.91
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment -7.28 -54.87
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment = 15.00
Purchase of Other Investments -60.61 -
Sale / Redemption of Other Investments 62.00 13.88
Proceeds from Loans and Advances - 163.15
Maturity of Term Deposits - 350.35
Interest received 32.40 58.21
Dividend received 0.06 0.15
Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Investing Activities 26.57 545.88
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 190.00
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings -57.96 -57.41
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings 938.86 340.76
Repayment of Short Term Borrowings -1,073.12 -100.76
Interest Paid -19.71 -12.27
Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Financing Activities -21.93 170.32
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 982.07 25.28
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 43,58 18.30
|Exchange difference of Foreign Currency Cash and Cash equivalents - -
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 1,025.65 43.58

GAUTAM R. MOTA

MEMBERSHIP NO.




SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31-March-2025

(Rs in lakhs)
Components of cash and cash equivalents 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Cash on hand 22.96 16.83
Balances with banks in current accounts 2.69 26.75
Others 1,000.00 -
Cash and cash equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement 1,025.65 43.58
Note:

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3), “Cash Flow Statements”.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For CGCA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of
SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

Firm's Registr«g{;ﬂ;&;a‘??.wlwmmss W (Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOKDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

Gautam R. Mota %r:t’l.inde

Partner Managing Director

Membership No. 143113 03185327

UDIN: 25143113BMICCM4531 .
Sakshi Saxena
Company Secretary
Membership No 75784

Place: Mumbai GAUTAM R MOTA

Date: 11-September-2025

MEMBERSHIP NO

ngh Arora

Director
00802852

Majithia

Place: Mumbai

Date: 11-September-2025




SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

COMPANY INFORMATION

SOBO Films Holding Limited is a limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013. The Company was converted from
private limited to public limited vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated 27th January, 2025 issued by the Registrar of
Companies, Central Processing Centre. The Company is engaged in the business of producion of feature films, audio visual content
and other related activities.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian
GAAP) to comply with all material aspects of the applicable Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of companies Act
2013 (Act) read with Rule 7 of the Companies Accounts Rules, 2014 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of Standalone Financials Statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the Standalone
Financials Statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Differences between actual
results and estimated are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

Authorisation of financial statement
The Standalone Financials Statements for the period ended 31 March 2025 were approved by the Board of Directors on 11th
September, 2025.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Tangible Property, plant and equipments are stated at their original cost of acquisition inclusive of duties, taxes, incidental
expenses, erection/commissioning expenses and interest, etc. up to the date the asset is ready to be put to use. Losses arising
from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets which are carried at cost are recognized in the

Profit and Loss Account.
Interest/ Financing costs in respect of qualifying asset till commencement of commercial production / use are capitalised.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets purchased including acquired in business combination, are measured at cost as at the date of acquisition, as
applicable, less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment, if any.

Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of its economic useful life.

Depreciation and amortization
Depreciation has been provided on the Fixed Asset on the SLM method and in accordance with the useful life of the Asset as

prescribed under Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013.
In respect of additions to fixed assets and assets sold, discarded or demolished during the year, depreciation is calculated on pro-

rata basis considering the number of days for which the fixed asset is used in the current financial year as per the useful life of the

assets as estimated by the management.
Depreciation and amortization methods and useful life are reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end.

GAUTAM R. MOTA

MEMBERSHIP NO
143113




SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Type of Assets Useful Life
Buildings 30 Years
Plant and Equipment 15 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Office equipment 5 Years
Computers 4 Years
Leasehold Improvements 10 Years
Trademark 10 Years

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts of its assets included in each cash generating unit to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets were impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling
price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the asset and
from its disposal are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. Reversal of impairment loss is recognised as income in the statement of
profit and loss.

Leases

Assets taken on lease by the Company in its capacity as lessee, where the Company has substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance lease. Such a lease is capitalised at the inception of the lease at lower of the fair value or the
present value of the minimum lease payments and a liability is recognised for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is
allocated between the liability and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on the outstanding liability

for each vear
Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor, are

recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-
line basis.

Investment

Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the date, on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments. Current
investments are carried at cost or fair value, whichever is lower. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for
diminution is made to recognize a decline, other than temporary, in the value of the investments, such reduction being determined
and made for each investment individually.

Inventories

Inventories of television programs and content under development are stated at lower or unamortized cost of production
(including attributable / allocable production costs and expenses) or net realizable value. Cost of content production includes costs
incurred during the conceptualization and pre- production phases also and are amortized on commercialization of such content.

Setting materials, make-up materials, costumes, etc purchased for the purpose of production of Feature film & Television Serials
are written off fully in the year of purchase and use.




SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amount of cash that are
subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase,
to be cash equivalents.

Cost of production

Cost of Production includes all direct costs incurred by the Company in the production of Feature films & Television serials for
commercial exploitation till the date of censor. Direct costs are all costs attributable to the production of films, other production
expenses, other cost which are directly / indirectly attributable to production of feature films, Television serials etc.

Earnings Per Shares

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earning per share is computed by taking into
account the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and the weighted average number of equity
shares which would be issued on conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
reliably measured in accordance with AS-9, Revenue Recognition. Sales are recognized on accrual basis, and only after transfer of
services to the customer. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised.

(i)Revenues from production and exploitation of related rights are recognised as per the terms of the agreement or when the tapes

and other deliverables of related film(s) are delivered.
(ii)Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Employee Benefits
Post-employment benefit plans
Contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are recognised as expense when employees have rendered

services entitling them to such benefits.
For defined benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial

valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in full in the statement of profit
and loss for the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already
vested, or amortised on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as
adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, and as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this
calculation is limited to the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the scheme.

Other employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees is recognised during the period when the employee renders the service. These benefits include overseas social security
contributions and performance incentives.

Borrowing Cost
General and specific borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
recognized in Profit and Loss Account in the year in which they are incurred.




SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Foreign currency transactions
Monetary items of current assets and liabilities in foreign currency outstanding at the close of financial year are reinstated at the

appropriate exchange rates prevailing at the end of the year.
Exchange differences arising on settlement of monetary asset and liabilities, during the year are recognized in the Statement of

Profit & Loss.

Taxation

Current taxes

Provision for current income-tax is recognised in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income-tax Act, 1961, and rules made
thereunder, and recorded at the end of each reporting period based on the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the taxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdiction. Curent tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the assets and the

liahilitv An a nat hacic
Deferred taxes

Deferred tax liability is recognised on timing difference between the accounting income and the taxable income for the year and
quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantially enacted at the Balance Sheet date.

Segment accounting

“Operating Segments” reported are in a manner consistent with internal reporting made to the Managing Director and Company
Chief Executive Officer who is the Chief Operating Decision Maker for the Company. The chief operating decision maker regularly
monitors and reviews the operating results of the whole Company as one segment i.e. “Production of Films & TV serials”. Thus, as
defined in AS 17 'Operating Segments’, the Company’s entire business falls under this one operational segment and hence the
necessary information has already been disclosed in the balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at
the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date and are not discounted to
its present value. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.




SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

3 Share Capital (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, 15000000 (Previous Year -10000) Equity Shares - 1,500.00 1.00

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital

Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, 8010000 (Previous Year -10000) Equity Shares paid up 801.00 1.00
Total 801.00 1.00
(i) Reconciliation of number of shares

Particulars 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

Equity Shares No. of shares (Rs in lakhs) No. of shares (Rs in lakhs)
Opening Balance 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00
Issued during the year 80,00,000 800.00 - -
Deletion = = = -
Closing balance 80,10,000 801.00 10,000 1.00

(ii) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
a) Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.
b) In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of
all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares
held by the shareholders.
¢) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the period ended 31st March, 2025.

(iii) Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

Equity Shares 31-March-2025 31-March-2024

Name of Shareholder No. of shares In % No. of shares In %
Smruti Shinde 52,07,300 65.01% 6,401 64.01%
Harvinder Singh Arora 28,02,695 34.99% 3,499 34.99%

(iv) Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31-March-2025

Name of Promoter Class of Shares | No. of Shares |% of total shares % Change during
the year
Smruti Shinde Equity 52,07,300 65.01% 1.00%:!

Harvinder Singh Arora Equity 28,02,695 34.99% 0.00%




SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31-March-2024

Name of Promoter Class of Shares | No. of Shares |% of total shares % Change during
the year

Smruti Shinde Equity 6,401 64.01% 34.99%

Harvinder Singh Arora Equity 3,499 34.99% 34.99%

Bonus Share Issue

On 26th October, 2024 Company has allotted 80,00,000 bonus shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each. The bonus issue of share has
been made in the ratio of 800:1 ( ie 800 (Eight Hundred) fully paid up equity share for every 1 ( one ) Equity share held by the

shareholders.

4 Reserves and Surplus

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars

31-March-2025

31-March-2024

Statement of Profit and loss

W

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,018.85 845.16

Add: Profit/(loss) during the year 420.74 173.69

Less: Appropriation

Issue of Bonus Share 800.00 -

Balance at the end of the year 639.59 1,018.85
Total 639.59 1,018.85
Long term borrowings (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024|
Secured Term loans from banks 107.14 23.08
Total 107.14 23.08

Loan from HDFC Bank Limited is secured by the hypothecation of vehicle. The loan as at 31st March, 2025 is repayable in balance 9
monthly installments till December, 2025, interest @ 10.98% is applicable on the said loan. There was no default in repayment of this

loan.

Loan from HDFC Bank Limited is secured against Fixed Deposits The loan as at 31st March, 2025 is repayable in balance 31 monthly
installments till October, 2026, interest @ 9.75% is applicable on the said loan. There was no default in repayment of this loan.

6 Long term provisions

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Provision for Gratuity 23.55 20.95
Total 23.55 20.95




8.1

8.2

SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

7 Short term borrowings

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Current maturities of long-term debt 82.74 34,75
Secured Loans repayable on demand from banks 105.74 -
Unsecured Loans and advances from related parties - 240.00
Total 188.48 274.75
The terms of borrowings and the maturity schedule are given above by way of note to the Note 5 - Long term borrowings.

8 Trade payables (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 19.55 37.63
Due to others 633.45 835.61
Total 653.00 873.24
Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31-March-2025 (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
More th Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years V-
years
MSME 19.55 - - - 19.55
Others 633.45 - - - 633.45
Disputed dues- MSME s - =
Disputed dues- Others - -
Sub total 653.00
MSME - Undue -
Others - Undue "
Total 653.00
Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31-March-2024 (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
M Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years ore than 3
years

MSME 37.63 - - 37.63
Others 835.12 0.49 - 835.61
Disputed dues- MSME - - - -
Disputed dues- Others - - - -
Sub total 873.24
MSME - Undue -
Others - Undue -
Total 873.24

Identification of MSME parties is based on the intimation received from vendors and as confirmed by the management and applicable

filings with Registrar of Companies.

AUTAM R MOTA
EMBERSHIP NO



SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

9 Other current liabilities

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 1.15 0.18
Statutory dues 2.1 79.81
Salaries and wages payable 3.35 50.30
Advances from customers 139.61 213.37
Cheques Issued but not presented for clearing 4.81 -
Other payables 10.49 19.63
Total 192.12 363.29
Note
The other liabilities of 192.12/- (363.29/-) includes amount payable to related parties. For details refer note 36.

10 Short term provisions (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Provision for Income tax - 6.18
Provision for Audit Fees 1.75 1.70
Provision for Expenses 124.86 29.70
Provision for Gratuity 0.45 0.40
Total 127.06 37.98

GAUTAM R. MOTA (Q
MEMBERSHIP No
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Non current investments

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars

31-March-2025

31-March-2024

Quoted Trade Investments in Equity Instruments

-Equity Shares of Thinkink Picturez Limited 48.13 48.12

-Provision for Dimunition on Investment -44.61 -
Investments in partnership firms

-SB Filmz Venturez LLP 60.61 -
Other non-current investments

-Investment in Alternative Investment Funds 68.00 130.00
Total 132.13 178.12
Details of Investments (Rs in lakhs)
Name of Entity No of Shares | 31-March-2025 | No of Shares | 31-March-2024
Thinkink Picturez Ltd* 9,00,000 48.12 60,000 48.12
Xponentia Opportunities Fund 11** 68 68.00 30 30.00
YSL Alternates Alpha Plus Fund - Class A1** - - 8,434 100.00
Details of Investments (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 48.12 48.12
Market Value value of quoted investments 351 13.50
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 68.00 130.00
Provision for diminution in value of investments 44.61 -
Details of Investment in Partnership Firm
Name of Partner with % share in profits of such firm (Rs in lakhs)
Name of Partners Name of Partnership Firm 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Sobo Films Holding Ltd SB Filmz Ventures LLP 90.00% 0.00%
Smruti Shinde SB Filmz Ventures LLP 9.90% 99.00%
Harvinder Arora SB Filmz Ventures LLP 0.10% 1.00%
Total Capital of the Firm (Rs in lakhs)

Name of Partnership Firm

31-March-2025

31-March-2024

Sobo Films Holding Ltd
Smruti Shinde
Harvinder Arora

60.61
-58.43
-6.08

-175.78
-6.14

* Company's shares have split on 9 August, 24. Accordingly the number of shares have been increased to 3,00,000. On 16th December, 2024
company has declared bonus shares in the ratio of 2:1 i.e [(2) Two bonus shares of every (1) one share held]. Accordingly the number of

shares have been increased to 9,00,000.

**Investment in Alternative Investment Funds are Unquoted investments hence the market value of the investments is not available.

Deferred tax assets net (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Deferred Tax Asset 18.04 0.96
Total 18.04 0.96




SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

13.1 Significant Components of Deferred Tax (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Deferred Tax Asset
Expenses provided but allowable in Income tax on Payment basis 10.35 5.37
Provision for doubtful debts 11.23 B
Gross Deferred Tax Asset (A) 21.58 5.37
Deferred Tax Liability
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation 3.54 4,41
Gross Deferred Tax Liability (B) 3.54 4.41
Net Deferred Tax Asset (A)-(B) 18.04 0.96

14 Other non current assets (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Security Deposits 46.44 20.55
Total 46.44 20.55

15 Inventories (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Work-in-progress 255.80 926.40
Total 255.80 926.40

16 Trade receivables (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Unsecured considered good 795.54 875.64
Total 795.54 875.64

16.1 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31-March-2025 (Rs in lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 6 months- 1 More than 3 Total
1-2 years 2-3 years
months year years
Undisputed Trade receivables- 478.86 - 0.84 - - 479.70
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables- - - - - - -
considered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - -
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables - = - - - -
considered doubtful
Sub total 479.70
Undue - considered good 315.84

Undue - considered doubtful
Provision for doubtful debts

Total




SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

16.2 Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31-March-2024

17

18

19

(Rs in lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 6

months

6 months- 1
year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

Total

Undisputed Trade receivables- 875.64
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables- -
considered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered good

Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful

875.64

Sub total

Undue - considered good
Undue - considered doubtful
Provision for doubtful debts

Total

875.64

Cash and cash equivalents

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Cash on hand 22.96 16.83
Balances with banks in current accounts 2.69 26.75
Others

-Bank Deposit having maturity of less than 3 months 1,000.00 -
Total 1,025.65 43.58
Short term loans and advances (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Loans and advances to employees 0.14 -
Advances to suppliers 45.47 44.76
Advance Income Tax (Net of provision for taxes) 23.41 -
Balances with Government Authorities 109.59 275.13
Total 178.61 319.89
Other current assets (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Interest accrued 21.06 11.84
Advances Recoverable 0.46 0.34
Dividend Receivable 0.05 -
Preliminary Expense for IPO 31.30 -
Prepaid Expenses 25.78 8.06
Total 78.65 20.24

GAUTAM R. MOTA

MEMBERSHIP NO
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Revenue from operations (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Sale of services 6,032.67 1,788.31
Total 6,032.67 1,788.31
Other Income (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Interest Income

-Interest Received on Deposits with Bank 32.39 41.80

-Interest received on Other Investments 0.01 16.41
Dividend Income 0.06 0.15
Foreign Exchange Gain 5.33 -
Share of Profit From Partnership Firm 55.42 -
Sundry Balances Written Back 431 -
Total 97.52 58.36
Cost of Material Consumed (Rs in lakhs)

_Change in Inventories of work in progress and finished goods

Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Cost of Production Expenses 4,556.72 2,474.81
Total 4,556.72 2,474.81

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars

31-March-2025

31-March-2024

Opening Inventories

24 Employee benefit expenses

Work-in-progress 926.40 -

Less: Closing Inventories

Work-in-progress 255.80 926.40

Total 670.60 -926.40
(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Salaries and wages 52.50 27.56
Contribution to provident and other funds 0.10 -
Staff welfare expenses 18.17 3.23
Gratuity Expense 2.65 5.48
Total 73.42
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Defined Benefit Plan

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year 21.35 15.87
Current Service Cost 3.73 4.66
Interest Cost 1.44 1.13
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss -2.52 -0.31
Benefits Paid -
Defined Benefit Obligation at year end 24.00 21.35
—
Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair value of assets (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Present value obligation as at the end of the year 24.00 21.35
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year - -
Funded status/(deficit) or Unfunded net liability - s
Unfunded net liability recognized in balance sheet - -
Amount classified as:
Short term provision 0.44 0.39
Long term provision 23.55 20.95
Expenses recognized in Profit and Loss Account (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Current service cost 3.73 4.66
Interest cost 1.44 1.13
Net actuarial loss/(gain) recognized during the year -2.52 -0.31
Total expense recognised in Profit and Loss 2.65 5.48
— =
Actuarial assumptions
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024

Discount Rate

Expected Rate of increase in Compensation Level
Mortality Rate

Retirement Rate

Withdrawal Rate

6.75%

7.00%

Indian Assured
60

5% to 1%

7.10%

7.00%

Indian Assured
60

5% to 1%

General Description of the Plan

The Entity operates gratuity plan through a trust wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to fifteen days salary last
drawn for each completed year of service. The same is payable on termination of service or retirement, whichever is earlier. The benefit
vests after five years of continuous service. In case of some employees, the Entity’s scheme is more favourable as compared to the

obligation under Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

Refer Note 40 for recoginition of gratuity expense prior to March 31, 2024.

Finance costs (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Interest expense 14.63 1227
Other borrowing costs 5.08 -

Total 19.71 12.27
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Depreciation and amortization expenses

(Rs in lakhs)

31-March-2025

31-March-2024

27

28

Particulars
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 33.96 34.38
Total 33.96 34.38
— ——
Other expenses (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Auditors' Remuneration 3.60 0.75
Insurance 4.78 1.19
Power and fuel 6.41 4.78
Professional fees 24.44 36.34
Rent 16.07 14.15
Repairs others 12.98 9.23
Rates and taxes 11.83 2.56
Travelling Expenses 10.32 17.89
Miscellaneous expenses 16.66 6.06
Car Expenses 2.94 1.68
CSR Expenditure 10.00 10.00
Donation 2.86 -
Foreign Exchange Loss - 4.20
Housekeeping Expense 14.22 4.84
Loss on Sale of Motor Car - 2.58
Provision for Dimunition on Investment 4461 -
Sales & Business Promotion 22.37 7.68
Vanity Van Expenses 22.51 23.92
Total 226.60 147.85
——
Tax Expenses (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Current Tax 144.64 69.44
Deferred Tax -17.08 -0.96
Excess/Short Provision Written back/off 0.88 -0.64
Total 128.44 67.84

GAUTAM R. MOTA

MEMBERSHIP NO
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Earning per share

Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs in lakhs) 420.74 173.69
Weighted average number of Equity Shares 80,10,000 80,10,000
Earnings per share basic (Rs) 5.25 217
Earnings per share diluted (Rs) 5.25 2.17
Face value per equity share (Rs) 10 10
Auditors' Remuneration (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Payments to auditor as

- Auditor 1.75 0.75
- for Certification 1.85 -
Total 3.60 0.75
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars

31-March-2025

31-March-2024

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt
- Income tax demands
- Indirect tax demands

Total

Micro and Small Enterprise

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars

31-March-2025

31-March-2024

Principal

Interest

Principal

Interest

Amount Due to Supplier

Principal amount paid beyond appointed date

Interest due and payable for the year

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

Interest paid other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act to
suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the
appointed day during the year.

Interest paid under Section 16 of MSMED Act to suppliers
registered under the MSMED Act beyond the appointed day
during the year.

Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years.

19.55

37.63
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Leases (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Future minimum rental payables under non-cancellable operating lease
- Not later than one year 1.21 14.55
- Later than one year and not later than five years - 1.21
Earnings in Foreign Currencies (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Export of Goods calculated on FOB basis - -
Export of Services 1,675.31 1,161.12
Total 1,675.31 1,161.12
Expenditure made in Foreign Currencies (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Foreign Travelling 141 -
Total 1.41 -
Segment Reporting
Additional Information by Geographies (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Revenue by Geographical Market
In India 4,232.39 627.19
Outside India 1,675.31 1,161.12
Total 5,907.70 1,788.31
Carrying Amount of Segment Assets
In India 479.70 539.93
Qutside India - 335.70
Total 479.70 875.64

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of production of films and TV Serials, which in the context of Accounting Standard 17
on Segment Reporting on "Segment Reporting” constitutes a single reportable segment. The analysis of geographical segments is based

on the areas in which operations are carry out.

36 Related Party Disclosure
(i) List of Related Parties

Smruti Shinde

Harvindar Singh Arora

Devendra Raikwar

Sakshi Saxena

SB Filmz Venture LLP

Gurcharan Kaur

Ujwala Shinde

Sobo Films Private Limited

Rosetta Stone Consulting Service P Ltd

Relationship

Key Managerial Personnel
Key Managerial Personnel
Key Managerial Personnel
Key Managerial Personnel
Subsidiary Entity
Relative of KMP
Relative of KMP

Enterprises in which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Enterprises in which KMP and their relatives have significant influence




SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)
(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements
(i) Related Party Transactions (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024

Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel
Director Remuneration

- Smruti Shinde 14.40 84.00
- Harvindar Singh Arora 12.00 -
Professional Fees

- Smruti Shinde 60.00 -

- Harvindar Singh Arora 36.00 48.00
Loan Received

- Smruti Shinde 25.00 305.00
- Harvindar Singh Arora 55.00 35.00
Loan Repaid

- Smruti Shinde 230.00 100.00
- Harvindar Singh Arora 90.00 -
Salary Expense

- Devendra Raikwar 1.00 -

- Sakshi Saxena 1.00 -

Transactions with Subsidiary Entity
Investment / Withdrawal from Subsidiary

- SB Filmz Venture LLP 9.00 =
Share of Profit
- SB Filmz Venture LLP 55.42 =

Transactions with Enterprises in which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Interest Income on Loan Given

- Sobo Films Private Limited 0.01 8.28
Loan Received

- Sobo Films Private Limited 14.80 181.46
Loan Repaid

- Sobo Films Private Limited 3.13 -
Interest expense on other payables

- Sobo Films Private Limited 1.66 2.55

GAUTAM R. HOTA
MEMBERSHiP NO

143113




SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

(iii) Related Party Balances

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars

31-March-2025

31-March-2024

Balances with Key Managerial Personnel
Loan Received
- Smruti Shinde
- Harvindar Singh Arora
Remuneration Payable
- Smruti Shinde
Professional Fees Payable
- Harvindar Singh Arora
- Smruti Shinde
Remuneration Payable
- Harvindar Singh Arora
Salary Payable
- Sakshi Saxena
- Devendra Raikwar

Balances with Enterprises in which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Loan Receivable
- Sobo Films Private Limited

Other Payables
- Sobo Films Private Limited

Balances with Subsidiary Entity
Investment in LLP (Fixed Capital)
- SB Filmz Venture LLP

4.80

3.56

2.04

0.50
0.50

10.66

9.00

205.00
35.00

48.87

33.69

11.66

19.46

1. The above parties are as identified by the Management and relied upon by the Statutory Auditors.

2. The transactions forming part of Current Account are not considered for the purposes of above reporting.

3. Reimbursements in the normal course of business are not considered for above purposes.

4. SB Filmz Venturz LLP is a subsidiary entity w.e.f 01-04-2024

5. Devendra Raikwar and Sakshi Saxena have been appointed with effect from 28th January, 2025 respectively.

v
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Ratio Analysis

Particulars Numerator/Denominator 31-March-2025 | 31-March-2024 Change in %
(a) Current Ratio —Lurrent Assets . 2.01 1.41 42.55%
Current Liabilities
Total Debts

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio A o 0.21 0.31 -31.

e Shareholder’s Equity 31.06%
(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio Eaming avaiisble forl Deb Service 1.86 0.87 113.02%

Debt Service
. ’ Profit after Tax
d) Return on Equity Ratio R 4.2 19.1 78.
(@) i Average Shareholder’s Equity 208 219 BN
(e) Inventory turnover ratio M, 10.21 3.86 164.35%
Average Inventories
(f) Trade receivables turnover ratio M 7.22 1.42 407.80%
Average Trade Receivable
(g) Trade payables turnover ratio Total Purchases 5.97 3.33 79.19%
Average Trade Payable
(h) Net capital turnover ratio M s 5.14 2.81 82.95%
Closing Working Capital
(i) Net profit ratio _Net Profit_ 6.97% 9.71% -28.19%
Total Turnover
(j) Return on Capital employed Earning beft?re interest and taxes 32.57% 18.98% 71.57%
Capital Employed

(k) Return on investment Return on Investment 31.40% 9.30% 237.69%

Total Investment

Note:

i. Earning available for Debt Service = Net Profit before taxes + Non-cash operating expenses + Interest + other exceptional item

ii. Debt service = Interest & Lease Payments + Principal Repayments
iii. Capital Employed = Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liability

Reasons for Variances

1) Current Asset Ratio: The current ratio has changed significantly primarily due to a decrease in current liabilities.
2) Debt-Equity Ratio: Reduction is due to repayment/reduction of borrowings along with an increase in equity base.
3) Debt Service Coverage Ratio: Same has improved on account of business performance and higher profitability.
4) Return on Equity: On account of improved business performance and higher profitability.
5) Inventory Turnover Ratio: On account of substantial rise in turnover compared to relatively lower increase in inventory levels at the

year end.

6) Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio: Turnover increased sharply while receivables remained almost stable, resulting in faster receivable

cycles.

7) Trade Payables Turnover Ratio: Purchases increased considerably whereas average trade payables remained largely unchanged.

8) Net Capital Turnover Ratio: On account of improved business performance even with lower working capital.
9) Net Profit Ratio: The net profit ratio has recorded a significant change mainly due to considerable increase in total turnover and profit

after tax.

10) Return on Capital Employed: On account of improved business performance and higher profitability.

11) Return on Investment: The Return on Investment increased primarily due to a significant rise in returns gener:

period despite a marginal decrease in total investments.
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED
(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

CSR Expenditure
(Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31-March-2025| 31-March-2024
Amount required to be spent by the company during the year - 9.68
Amount of expenditure incurred 10.00 10.00
Nature of CSR activities

The Company's CSR activities are aimed at promoting education at grass root level.

Other Statutory Disclosures as per the Companies Act, 2013

1) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding
any Benami property.

2) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

3) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

4) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

5) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company.

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

6) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company.

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

7) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

8) During the year under consideration, the Company has not given any loans to related parties u/s. 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

9) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender or government or any
government authority.

10) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

11) The Company has not applied for any Scheme of Arrangements under Section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

40 Exceptional Item

During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company recognized certain exceptional items that have had a significant impact on the profit
and loss account. These items are as follows:

Credltors Wri'tH»ck: The Fom_panv received confirmations from certain creditors amounting to X1.89 crore, leading to a write-back of
llablilﬁt:!S previously recognized in prior periods. The said write back was approved by the Board in its meeting dated 25th March, 2024
This adjustment reflects the Company’s improved financial position and resolution of outstanding obligations.

Gratulfy Liability: The Co'rnpany has recognized gratuity liability of X21.34 lakhs as an expense during the year. Since, the liability has been
recognised for the first time, the liability accruing till 31st March 2023 amounting to ¥15.87 lakhs has been considered as exceptional

item. This recognition is in accordance with the relevant a i
ccounting standards and reflects the Company’s commi ing i
employee benefit obligations. e il
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

(Formerly known as SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED)

(CIN: U73100MH2012PLC225824)
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Regrouping

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date

For CGCA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 123393W/W100755

For and on behalf of the Board of
SOBO FILMS HOLDING LIMITED

- \[F:Wnown as SOBO FILM$HOLD! PRIVATE LIMITED)
L
Gautam R:'Mota

Smruti Shinde
Partner Managing Director
Membership No. 143113 03185327

UDIN: 25143113BMICCMA4531

Sakshi Saxena
Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai Membership No 75784

Date: 11-September-2025

Harvinder Singh Arora
Director
00802852

y

Majithia

Place: Mumbai
Date: 11-September-2025



% CGCA & ASSOCiATES LLP Champak K. Dedhia & com rca

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Gautam R. Mota &.com . us, fca
independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of SOBO Films Holding Private Limited
Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SOBO Films Holding Private Limited (‘the
Company’), which comprises of Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and notes to financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the financial
statements),

in our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) in the manner so
required and gives a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March 2024 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
cection 143(10) of the Agt (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
[ICAN) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financlal statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We belleve that the audit evidence we
have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements,

Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for other information, The other information comprises the
information included in the Director’s Report, but does not include the financial statements and our suditor's
report thereon,

QOur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,
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in connection with our audit of the financlal statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the firancial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financlal Statements

The accompanylng financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors. The
Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregulorities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liguidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseelng the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Gur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
fram material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
sccordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic declsions of users taken on the basis of these financial statemeants.

As a part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtaln audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropeiate to provide a basls for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may Involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclute on the appropriateness of Board of Director's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtalned, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. if we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

e, Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 2
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We commiunicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other mattersthat
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of maost significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter ar when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

B As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) Issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, Is not applicable to the
company.

. (A As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent
applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the accompanying
financial statements;

(bl In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

[e) The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d} In our opinion, the aforesald financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014

fe] On the basis of the written representatians received from the directors and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st March 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has no pending litigations as at 31st March, 2024

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts, as at
the year-end for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

il There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March
2024;

iv. a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowiedge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
person(s) or entity(les), including foreign entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in

o

- 400 028,
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any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficlaries;

b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funde have bean received by the Company from any person(s) or entitylies), including
foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the management representations under sub-clauses (3) and (b) above contain any
material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

Bated on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accouniting softwares for maintaining its books of accounts for the financials year
ended 31" March, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded
in the softwares. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 1st
April, 2023, reporting under Rule 11 {g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retention is not applicable for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

Clause (i) of section 143(3) is not applicable pursuant to notification G.S.R S83(E) dated 137
June, 2017.

The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are applicable only to public
companies. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the
Company.

For CGCA <~ Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn HP; 123393W/W100755

UDIN: 24143113BKDBKD9244
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AT 00MIM2O12PTCI2SHIA)
Sheat as 4t March 31, 2024
[in. Lakhi)
Asat Az at
ain Note | pagech 31, 2024 March 31, 2021
A. EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
1. SHARE HOLDER'S FUNDS
(@) Share Captal 3 100 1.00
[t) Mpserve & Surplut & i 0188 B45.16
Total 1,019.85 616
1. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
|a) Long Term Borrowings L4 42.55 Ba.31
|e} Long Tarm Provislans & D55 -
Total 6350 8401
1. CURRENT LIABILITIES
(&} Shert Term Borrowings T IFATE 5832
(i} Trade Payable 8
. Draes of miers enterprises and small enterprives . -
- Dwrs of other 7193 G104
f) Optar Current Liabilities g 150,01 11003
(d]) Short Term Provisons 10 3L.75 148
Total 1,510.2% 1,700.65
ToTAL 2618 ERTEER
. ASSETS
1, NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(1] P:mﬂr.?hnt&humntmmwﬂ:#mu
{1} Property, Plant & Equipment 11 21776 12484
i} Mon-Current invisbments 12 178.12 19301
(e Lomg term Loans and Advances 13 055 183.71
(e} Defarree tax Assot - Mot 14 0,56 -
Total 43795 60055
2. CURRENT ASSETS
[a) Twentorkes 15 92640 .
{b) Trade Recenables 16 B7L.EL 1.640.00
[¢) Cash & Bank Batances 17 43,58 IGRES
{d] Shart Tarm Lowns and Advances 18 475 Jai4
{2 Other Current ASHELS L 195 .06 77.38 |
Toesl 18588 11057
TOTAL 251283 2, 71112
_symm accounting policies and Company Infgrmation 1-2

s per our repart of aven date

For OGCA o~ Associates LLP

Chartered Actountanti

Firm's Registration No. 123393W/W100735

Gautam Mota

Partner

Mambership Mo 143113 :
UDIN. 7414311 3BKDAAO284

Flace Mumiral
Date: I8rh September, 2024
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED

statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

{in., Lakha)
ARTICULARS Yoar ended Year anded
F - March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue from Operations o] 1.788.31 313917
Crther income 21 58.36 189 86
TOTAL INCOME 184667 3313.03
Cost of Production 2 247481 2.063.47
Change fn Imventoried 23 {926.40) .
Employes Benefit Expentas 24 1627 100.48
Fimance Cost 25 14.04 15.65
Depreciation & Amartisation Expenses 26 3438 10.40
Other Expenses 27 146.09 13330
TOTAL EXPENSES 1.779.18 PEEFR G
Profit before excegtional items & v &67.49 S80.73
Exceptional ftems (Refer Note 33} 174.04 .
Profit before tax 4153 980.73
Tax Expemsed: 28
{a) Current tax expensé for the year 6544 M55
{b] Shart/ Excess provis=on (0.63) =
\c) Deferrad Tax (0.96) .
Profit After Tax 173.69 735.48
l;ﬂm?ﬂﬁmh“ﬂf“bﬂﬂhl i
Basic & Diluted 173685 735480
Significant sccounting policies and Company Information 12

As per our repart of even date

For CGCA o= Associates LLP

Charteriad Aceopntants

Firm's Rpgistration No. 123393W/W100755

Partner
Membership No: 143118,
UDIN: 2418311 38KDBKDYIN

Flace: Mumba
Date: 28th September, 2024

nm:@iﬁmmmﬂngpuﬂﬁtur#mmrmrndmwmmlmwﬂmdmmﬁai STaterents

for and on behal! of Baard of

"

Harvinger Singh Arara
Diractor
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Date: Z8th September, 2024
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Director
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[CINATILOOMHIOLIFTCTISENM)
Coith Flovw Seatemant for the yesr ended 11 Mach 1004

Y anded Yeun weled
Perticutan Note | ek 31, 2024 March 31, 2073
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERLATING ACTIVITIES
et profit befods 158 and sucoptianal Eeme LAY e
Aatjuntrruasts for o
Depackptsan 1ds 1han
|rmesrast Imcerme sa.0My [25.94)
|ieneme From Imetment Fund 9,545 :
Divadend bncom {0,153
Looes an S crf beacer Car 1.8
Cipmrating profit before working capital changes pro Bt w420
Adpsntrnents for
[Iireas) [ Derease m meeatories [Lr R ] :
[increase) / Dettniie Tradie Fotishondie e 3 |58, 7T)
{ncremwe] [ Decrease Short T Laans L Advesces 201 AL
jincrease | (Decease) Trade Pryabies 0108 {11 835}
increase | (Decrease) Other Curress Labditied [l ] waln
[Imcrmmie) | Decrmis n Ciher Curent aisels mrm .
pigraase | (Dracraase] o Lomg teres o sl ORE 055
mcreane /| [Dpcmasa) in Fhaet tarm QrovEons 3052 |Mg1
Cah (Unerd in )/ Gamerated from Opefations E!!]r 1,188.10 |
iheome Tos Paed (Wet of Refuncl BEAL HLES
Mgt Can |Lned il Genesated hrom Oparating Acritie §95.27)) LT
1) CASH FLOW FROM EVESTING ACTIVITHES
Purchane Of Fioed Asieny jEamr) [§L3 KR
Sale O Floed Assets 1500 .
It Reoeives on Freed Drgon ALED 1567
inpeest on Dedd Securites e -
interest Received on Loan & Advances | S ] TES
Liapns & Advaiiied Gives (18528
Lomnd & Adwances Recewed iace HANLY -
investment o Pued Depaiits - RILAT
Pepceeds from Flaed Depoaits 35035 .
Irvevtruant in Shates 1588
Divedend income 015
g Froem invembines Fund 0,34 -
Mt Caay (Lisad in)/Gemeratud from investing Activitie: 54588 [ 2]
=] mmmmm
i pal Pl . -
incomme From irestmant Fund 3407 184
Shisrt Term Barrewing - Loan Borros (106:7E)
Long Term Sorreeng - Lead lepsid {65.33) -
Mt Cish (L inljGererated from Finascing Actvities 17457 L
umﬂm—mmmm i s nienty 5.8 4.3 |
o of Caph angl Caah uigt 1830 14,06
e ot alvaions 7 Ty
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|l Caam o Harsd 1683 iTE"
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(CIN:UTI100MHZO12PTC2Z5824)
Wotes forming part of the Afcounts ai &t and for the year ended March 31, 2024

NOTE 11 COMPANY INFORMATION
SOB0 Films Holding Private Limited i A private limited company Incorporated under the Compankes Act, 2013, The Companmy s
engnged in the business of producion of feature filrm, audim visual cantent and other related activities

MOTE 2 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1 Basis of Accounting
The linanclal statements ara prépated under BLoncyl cott commnlion on an acctual baste

7 Use of Estimatey
MpmmﬂﬂmmmnmemmﬂmnmmﬁMﬂw“mm
and assemptions to be made that attect the reported amaunt of asiets and fabiities on the date of the financial staterments
.mwmdmmwnmmmmwmmmmmm
Mlmmﬁhﬂﬂh«hﬁﬂnm-umrm.

Authoriation of financial statement

Thes financial statements for the year ended 31 March 1024 wers approved by the Board of Directors an 28th September
mmwﬂmmmmmmmmammwwmmm-nhwmm
131 of the At

3 M,MIWHHMM
il Tangitie Praperty, plant and egquipments are doted at their original cout of scquisition inclusive of dutis, taes, inchdental
mﬂin.lr-tlm\rwhﬂnhgumﬂmmmuﬂlntMMMuﬂlmﬁd\rmnwhm LosiEs arising
hmihtmﬁtmd.mpiuwmmtmmm dhedmm“untdnmunrmﬂdnm
Profit snd Lo Aocount.

] uwui-ﬂnnmhm.mnqummltmmnqMmuummﬁdum:mnmmmﬁﬁl.

i) Mnmnum-dnmnmm:huummtdumm;m recovierable value. An impairment joss is charged to
mnuﬂt-ﬂmwmmvumﬂa&nﬁmuumﬂdummmmwmrmﬁm I prigr
mmm“uinmuwmﬂmummummmm-mmﬂmnh amount,

W) Intangible Assets ane recorded a1 (he consideration pald for acqulsition. Intungible Propedty, Plant and Equipments are
mmtmmafmwmmmmmmmmwm

4 Depreciation [ Amortisation
Depreciation mmnmﬂhmummmnnmwumn pocordance with the useful lile of the Asset as
proverited unded Schedule il of the Companies Act, 1013

in respect of Property, Plant and Equipmmn acauinnd during the year. depreciation/amortisation is charged on a straight line
basis 30 05 to write-off the cast of the assels over the useful lives

[Tupe af Ansets Perioil
Fiermtare wnd Fuatures 10 Yenrn
Vahickes fi Yewrs

equipmeil 5 Yeam
TP Y 3 Yeans
5 impairment of Asset

thtnnwumnudmwnshmmunuimrrdmnumldhtnﬂmuulmhmm}n'nnnd
mmhndnmm:aﬂmmtlmnnnnmuwmmmmwﬂm:ﬁﬂmm
recoverable amount.
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Motes forming part of the Accounts as at and for the year endod March 31, 2024

6§ Bormowing Covts
General and specific borrowing cost directly attribotubie 1o the acguisimion, construction or production of qualifying asiets,
Mm.nmmum'mﬂummmwﬂmwmmmwmﬂ use or we e added to the
mmmmmmmmmmnmhmummum sale. Al other borrowing
memmmmmwmmmhmmﬂmmﬂd.

T investments
Investenants that sre resdily reafisabie and are mended to be held for not more than one yeae from the date, on which such
ireestments are made, are clasvified @5 current investmaits. All other investments are clavified o long term Investments.
Current inyestments are catried at cost or Tab valse, whichever s lower. Long-term investments are carried a1 cost. However,
Fmﬁmfwﬂmlmmumuuwumpuum,wmm temporary. in the value of the investments, such reduction
mmmmmmlmmm.

# Revanue Recoghition
Revenue i recognised to the extent that s Mﬁnthemkuneﬁtudlnwumemmmmdmnmﬂn

ummm.mmmmmmamnmmmum

i} Revenies from mwmﬂmmummnwwmﬂmwmumm
tapes. and other deliverables of related film{s) are dellvered

i) IntErest income |s recognived on @ tnie proportion batls tuklng Into sccount the amount outstanding and the rate applicable

§  lemes
lzaves whete the letsor affectively retains substantially all the risks and benefity of gwnership of the leated assets are
classified a3 operating keayes. awﬂﬂmwmmﬂmﬂsnmﬁﬁumumm the Prof and Loss
Account.

10 Tawes on fncome

1] Cusrent taxes
Mmmmmnminmmmmﬁuﬁmmmm. 1961, and rules
mmﬂﬁ.aumﬁdumwdmmmmﬂmmm:mﬂmhm:nhm
mmmmumwmmmwmhunrmhm.wmmﬂmm
uuuummmmmﬁlhaﬂvWﬁﬁtmu—:ﬂmmmmmnmwm
sattle the aasels 3nd the labilty on @ ret badls.

Delerred tanes
Deferred tan lgh@ity b recognlied on timing differance between the sccounting ingome and the tasable income for the yeal
-dwthﬁdnﬂhmtﬂﬂ“mﬂwmmumwmmm“ﬂmm.

11 inventories
| Feature film & Television serial under production & valued pt cost

ii) Setting materipls, make-up W'hmmhMHmmuﬂMdeHiTMm
Serighy are written aff fully bn the year of purchase and use.

12 Cost of Production
Cost of Production includes afl direct costs mcurmed by than Company in the production of Feature films & Talevision serials for
commescisl exploitation til the date of cemor, Direct costs sre all eosts sttributabie to the production of film, such s
remuneratian to arkts, shooting expenses, sdvances pild, recosding Charge, raw stock expenam, other produttion expenses,
mmmdlmmhuﬂumm#mmﬂw,!mﬁmmﬁhm
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(CIN:UTI100MHI012PTC225824)
Kot farming part of the Accounts an &t and for the year ended March 31, 1024

13 Employes Benefits

Post-employment benefit plans

Contributions to defined contriution retirement benafit schemes are recofinied as pxpense when amployees have rendared
services entitling them to such benefits.

For defined benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using The Projected Unit Credit Method, with
mmwmmmﬂamummmmm.mmmlmmwﬂmmnhn
mmﬁmmmwmphthﬂﬁm.mwemnmemmmwth:mm
mmﬂmﬂnmwwmd.mmuwmlmuw-llumammamrmmmllm benelity become vested,

The retiramant benefit obligation rmmmmnlu:zmwnmmmmumwm
nhli;mhm.aﬂlumdlmuumdmmm:mmdnrrmuwwmuhudm.mmmm
hmmuﬂhuhﬂunll.Imlr.ldtutheru'ulrlluﬂmﬂmﬂhﬂluﬂmﬁﬁdﬂduﬂﬂuhhﬂiﬂmlhﬂmiwﬂnm&

Other emplayes benefits

The undiscounied amount of short-term employee benafits expected (o be paid in gxchange for the servces rendered by
mmhmmmmmﬂwuﬂﬂEmﬂmnmﬂsmm Thess benefits inclide overseas ocis!
secutity contributions and performance incentlves.

14 Earnings Per Shares
flasic earning per share ks computod by dividing the net profit or koss for the period attributable 1o aguity sharehalders by the
welghied lmnumh&rulequiuhlrummﬂm during the peried. Diluted earning per share is computed by taking into
account the welghied aversge number of sgulty shares putstanding during the period and the weighted average number ol
equity shares which would be lssued on comersion af all dlilutive potential squity shares into equity shares.

resgirces will HMWWIMHHWNMHHMWNMMM“MW. Prowisions
are measured at The best estimate of the expenditiure reguired to selile the predent obsligation at the Balunce Shewl date srd
are ot discounted 10 its present valus, Mwmﬂdmmmmmwthmmﬂumem
management estmates.

i) Contingent abilties are disclosed whan there (£ 2 possibie obligation artiing from past events, the exitence of which will bs
confirmed nly by the pccurmence of non-occurrence of one or mote uncertaln luture svents not whally within the control of
meururiwmmhﬂwimummmHntMHhem-mmm“mﬂrmwﬂm
r:qwndmmrhmlrmmwmmdthq amount cannot ba made

16 Cash and Cash Eqgulvalents
i the cash fiow statements, cazh and cash sgquiviients Msmmmmmnmmmmm
with Banks with origingl maturity of threg months of hesss,
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NOTE 11 : PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant & equipment
Particulars Office Furmnitore & Total
tquipment Fhcturs Computers |  Maotar Car

| Giross Block

Balance as on 015t April, 2021 1397 467 5.9 71.73 10234
Additioni 0.50 v .86 14984 15361
Balance s on 315t MARCH, 2023 [A] 14 57 467 a.E3 12758 25555
Addditons E B F 4365 . B1D SA.87
Drporaly - . (22500 (250
Balance a1 on 313t MARCH, 2024 [B] 17.58 48.32 BE3 21318 28832
Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as on 0iat Apell, 2022 .68 1.10 132 5.60 1170
Chatges for the year 292 047 2.4 13.78 19.40
| Disposats - . - - .
Balance s on 315t MARCH, 2023 [C] 5.60 156 4.56 19.38 3111
Charges for the yeas 138 156 138 z7.08 ETE )
Di § - - - (4.921 18.52)
Balance as on 313t MARCH, 2024 [D] 8.56 312 695 41.53 B0.56
Mot Block

A st 315t MARCH, 2023 ([A] - [C]) 537 310 40 108.18 22484 |
As 5t 3151 MARCH, 2024 ([8] - [D]} 8.02 4520 1.59 17164 12776
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HOTES FORMING PART OF FENANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH, 2024

mmnumdtmmwm

MOTE § : SHARE CAMITAL

Aa ot As at
Particula
" March 31,2024 | Muarch 31, 2023
]W
10,000 {16000} Eauity shares of A 10/ eath 1.00 1.00
Total 1.00 1L.00
|1aaymd Submsribed und Paid Up Capital
10,000 | 17.000] Egubty ihars of B 10/ each hully paid ug 1.00 1.00
Teotal 1.00 1.00
Aeconciliation of the number ol shares outitanding is set out below:.
A with TOS to be
W of iharE i Wi No. of sharet e W]
Eqwimmnﬁﬂilﬂubﬁlmﬂuﬂhnml 10,000 1.0 10,000 100
Ao -Sharet isswed durng the year WL ML ML ML
| et Shares Cancelied on by beck of Equity Shaen MiL il ML ML
MIMmﬂmFu 10,000 1.00 10,000 100
mumng!nmh_ﬁmm more thar 5% of the SEgragate thares in the company
Name of the Shareholder As at March 31, 2024 As t March 51, 2013
Mo of shares In% No. of shames n %
Smruti Shinde £.401 64015 2,900 &.00%
Harvindersngh Arots 1439 14, 55% -

Rights, Restrictions and Preferences sttached to Tquity thares:

A, The compairy has ooky one cliss of equity swres having i par vk of Re 10/~

por share.

wmmmﬂd«uﬂmﬂvmammmem

b mthmdmmdhmﬂ.hmdmummwummmmmmdwwmﬂw

distribnation of 38 prefevantial amounts. The distribuetion will bein progortion 1o

Shates held by Promoters at the end of the year 31 March 20248

thie narmibser of eguily shares held by the sharehalders.

Promoter's Name No. of Shares o cl voralil & Change during
_the yeas
Smruti Shnde G401 64 01% -3 9%
|Harvingerungn Arors 3140 14 5% 14 9%
Mhﬁ!wﬁhmdﬂumﬂwm
Pramoter's Name No. ol Shares %ot ' =% Change during
the year
Sl Shinde 5900 99.00% .
MOTE 4 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS
f As at As ot
P March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Surpius/[Defclt] in the Statement of Profit and Loss =
Cipeing Ealance Bd5.16 109.48
A Profia {Less) for this yesr 17359 735,48
Lesg-Trimsferred to Reseree - -
Mmﬁhﬂﬂhm:mmﬂmﬂm 101885 BA5_16
I Totai| 1.01E 85 518
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MOTE 5 | LONG TERM BORROWINGS

o uh: l::m_ﬂl mr:;:.m
Socured:
Froom Banks 4155 8430
Total 42 55 8451
Muotes

m#mﬂﬂkmmﬂndumhmmmmﬂm.mm“nim tarch, 2024 s repayable in balance 11 monthly

[ty of R 95510/ 11 june, 2024 then manthiy instaliment

iran, There was na default i repyment of thia loan.

Laas from HOFC Bank Limsted 5 secured by the hypothecation of wehicle.
intEiments of B 25,060/ 1l june, 2034 then mosiibly inEtalment of KL 15853/ for remaining perod, interest

foyam Thises wesa rio default in repaypment Of this ioer

iLoan from Yas Bank Limited iy wscured
pstallmeants of Ri 87,195/, intarest @ 10,65% is appicabile on The

NOTE & : LONG TERM PROVISION

said toar. There was no delault In repayment of this loan

of Bis. §1,431/- for remaining periad, interest @ 10.98% is appicable on the said

The laan a3 ot 3151 Maich, 2024 i regeyable in balance 21 manthiy
i 10.96% s applicable on the s

by tha kypathecation of vehice. The ioan &= @l Ilﬂhhthmlﬂrmﬁ!hmnmﬁ

" As @t As et
March 31, 2024 Manch 11, 2023
Prowision for smployes benaefits M9 -
Totsl| 2095 -
NOTE 7 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
i ALt Ay
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2003
Secured:
Currant Matuntas of ong tarm horrowing s Ln31
Ursecured:
From R=tsted Party | Bafer Fote ;IE} 140,00
Tedal| IT4. 75 SH.A2
Note:
Hisled Motes S fof terms of secured ioan
mmemmrruhmquhmm
NOTE § : TRADE PAYABLES
#ay at Ay at
[Pirticubars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Duies of mikcra enterprines and sl enterprises v ,
MdummmmNMiW L 610 BA
Total 57191 1084 |




SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF ANANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH, 034
[N amounts are in lakhe of 1, unless otherwise siated)

NOTE 9 | OTHER CURRENT LIARILITIES

Patl A st As Bt
March 31, 3024 March §1, 2023
imberest atzrues bt not due [ K1 ) -
|eterred Reverae nay 1,680.00
Satary Fayabie 50,12 116
Provisios for Tasss (MNet of Prapasd Tase) 618 .
StEutony Dues Tew -
Other Payables oS ! 8.1
L g A
WOTE 10 : SHOAT TERM PROVISIONS
As 0 A ol
e March 31, 1024 March 31, 2023
Prowision for Audil Fees im 148
Prosvision for Expansd 1/m
Provaluion for Employee Benefita [kl
Tatal| nn 1.48
MOTE 12 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Particile Ay ot As ot
Maich 11, 1024 Maich 31, 2028
Trade investrments - Quoted, Fully paid up - A1 Cost
Imweritment in Equity Inatrumens
0,000 {MIL) Eruicty Shares of Thinkink Plctures Limstad-face vabhue of Rs 102ach, ully pid up 4817 .
Othar investments - Unguoted, Fully pald up - At Cost
Investments in Alternative Inveitment Funds*®
EMHH[HMUHHH‘IHNMMFMFW-EHHII 100.00
0 phaL | Units of Xponentis Dpportynities Fund ) 000
Investments in Debt Securithes
Yies Securitied Commprcial Paper 3t B 15N face vidhae of Rx, 500,000/ sach 19201
Total| 178.12 19101
Agategate markel vakio 23 at the end of the year -
413

Market value of quoted immitments
starket vilue of Lin-gupted investments
Prowigios far giminution in value of investmaniy

*sipyertment in AMisinatie lpatmant Eunds sre LU nauoted mvestmpr keice the market valoe of the investments is mot 3viilabie

NOTE 11 : LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

[parcar u-:gm m:g:m
|Smrur ity Deposit 2055 5310
[Umsecured, Comidared Good
Ln@m & Advinces o related Farty | Rater kote no 3H) - 17R 60
Total 103s 183.71
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MOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 18t MARCH, 2074

Wmnuhhhﬂtummmnﬁl

MOTE 14 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS NET

A3t As ot
e March 31,2034 | March 31, 2003
Draterrad Tan Lisbilities
On sconure of Timing diffarences of depredinbion {&.a1i| H
Deferred Tas Assats
i secourt of temporary differences under income Tas 557
Tatal 0.96 -
WOTE 15 ; INVENTORIES
| Bt Asat
i March 31,2024 | March 31, 2013
T4 Serials 0B &0
Wiork in Progress 18.00
Yous sisa
MOTE 16 : TRADE RECEIVABLES
arvieul A at s at
W March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
combdered good
werdue for period exciading & manth . .
Othars LEaT s 1,640 00
Total BTS04 ___ 1640.00
17 : CASH AND CASH ALENTS
An Ll
s Miarch 31, 2024 Miarch 11, 2823
[) gt i Hana 1683 1230
Ik} Balancs with banks
) Iri Corrent MoCouants 2675
[} I Fraset Depasits account | with maturity less than 3 monthy ) - 1035
Total 43.58 368 6%
NOTE 18 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars "N gty
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Adwanct 1o upplers I6.T1 509
Lacurity Depoait . 0.6%
Adhance 10 Employes 18.04 17.50
Tatal 4475 24,64
Imu:m@ CURRENT ASSETS
Ay at & at
Porticulars March 31,2008 | March 31, 2023
Prapaid Evpene 506 134
Sooruaed irbenest 1166 B4
falance with Bevenus Authottes 1Ta B 6057
Incoie Ascevabie ois -
Adune tairs (Nt of prosesion for incoime 1aa) : 132
lotner receivabie 034
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NOTE 20 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Yaar ended Year ended
Petioniers March 31,2028 | March 31,2023
Sale of Services 1,788.31 3.129.17
TOTAL 1,788.31 3,179.17
MOTE 21 : OTHER INCOME
Year onded Year ended
Particulars March 31,2028 | March 31, 2023
Dividend Income 0.15 -
Interest Income
Interest Received on FOR 41.80 15.67
Imterest on Loan 828 785
Interest on Debt Securities 7849 -
intzrest an income tax Aefund . 2.43
income from Invesmant Fund o.14 .
Dther | pcome - 148.00
Gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctisation - 993
TOTAL 58.36 183 .86
NOTE 22 : COST OF PRODUCTION B
» i Year ended Year ended
art March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Coist of Production Expenses 167456 106347
Other Operating Expenses 800.25 -
TOTAL 247481 1,063.47
m:a:mtmmammrmmmmm
el Year ended Year ended
riicitany March 31,2028 | March 31,2023
Opening Stock - .
Less: Closing Stock [SDE.40)
Less: Wark In Progress (18.00) -
TOTAL (926.40) -
NOTE 24 : EMPLOYEE BENEFTT EXPENSES
Year ended Yuar ended
et March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Satary & Bonus 2756 99.04
Gratuity 548 -
Suaff Weifare 12 144
TOTAL 36.27
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

NOTE 25 : FINANCE COSTS

Year ended Year ended
Prticntn March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
interest Expenses 12,48 14,00
Finance Charges 1.77 165
TOTAL| 14.04 15.65
NOTE 26 : DEPRECIATION & AMOARTISATION EXPENSES
Yoar ended Year ended
. March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Depreciation and amortiation espenies 34,38 15.40
TOTAL 3438 19.40
MOTE 27 : OTHER EXPENSES
Year ended Year ended
Partiauiars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Audit Exp 1.00 0.80
CSR Expenditure (refer note no 40{14]) 10.00 .
Donation - 1.00
Electricity Charges 4.78 -
Gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 4,20 -
Loss on Sake of Maotor Car 258 -
Misc Expanses 10.99 31.33r
Office Expenses 1811 7.26
Rent, Rates & Taxes 14.61 055
Profestional Fees 36.10] ‘.il"'.!.?l.'lr
Taleghone Exp T2 030
Travelling Expenses & Coveyance 17.89 11.36
Vanity Van Expenses 15.12 -
TOTAL 146.09 133.30
NOTE 28 : TAX EXPENSES
cul Year ended Year ended
I; March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current Tax 69.44 -
Short / Excess provision (0.63) -
Deferred Tax {0.95)
TOTAL 67.85 -
NOTE 29 : EARMNING PER SHARE
Year ended Yoar ended
Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
profit attributable to equity shareholders (In Rsj 173.69 735,48
Waighted Average number of equity shares 10,000 10,000
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share 1,736.85 7,354.80
Face Valus per equity share 10 10
TOTAL 11,5921 18,100




SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEREENTS FOR THE YEAR ENTHD $ist MLARCH, 2024
[l smounts sre in lakhs of T, unless otherwise stuted |

NOTE 30 1 AUDITORS REMUNERATION

Vear ended “VWear onded |

i March 32, 2024 | March 31, 2023
&) Audimor Fess
Sratutpey Adit Fems o7 o&d
Taa Audil Fess 0. 0.5
TOTAL 1.00 0.7%
NOTE 81 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
r = As at A a
e Masch 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Mwmmwmw i Sehit
Capetal Cammitrments
TOTAL . =
NOTE 42 : oF INVESTMENT, GUARANTILS GIVIN 186 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Particulan Ayt % of Total Losns
Manch §1, 204 & Adwsnce
mmmmrnﬁﬁw
Promoten
[erector =
Lo
falaned Parties
Ax ot
Particulan % of Tots| Losns
faarch 31, 2028 & A
swikthout specilylng any terms of periad of repaymont
PHOMOYETS
Directar -
KMy - o
Hoisted Padies 17860 SOETH
ot 17880 90.59%

NOTE 33 : EXCEPTIONAL TEM
mhwﬂm.minrmMmmilMiMHMhHIW.Hmem

woed |ess aczount, Thews Ben wrn an lollowt

Creditors Write-bask; The Company recesved comfirnationt frofm cartuin ereditorn amonting o TLED core, lesding o 8
m-hﬁﬂnwmmmmmm«m.muﬂmm“awwmmInum-uni
wmmmmmuupmuumm:mmnmn-mmwmﬂmm
ablijanions,

Gratuity Lishillty: The Company hss recognised gratuty aisility of 73.34 lakhs @k an sxpere turng the year. Since. the
mnm;mnwwmnhnm,mlwmmmmmm;mutuummm
consklared @b enceptionad bem. This recagnition (L sccordance with 1he rebevant accounting standerds snd raflect the

Company’s commament to fulfifing #1 mrmpliyes benefil obigabiom

WOTE 34 : FARNINGS AND EXPENDITURE 1N FOREIGN CURBENCY

e e e e e et i

Tear ended Vieas mrided
[Pastiiury March 31, 2024 | March 31, 7023
| Sarvice bncoms 1.161.12 BEASS

Enpinditure . 39 16
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED Y15t MARCH, 2024

(Al mrvrunts ar in kel of %, untess atherwive stated)
WOTE 35 - TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE

Trwca Payables ageing scheduls 33 st 131 March, 2024

Dutstanding for fobowing pericds from due date of
Particulan oyt
o Loss than 1 13 23 Mory than 3 Tons
- e
1. AE »
1. Ot ETLTS o 1.8
w:.-:-—m : - = - -
4. Dispted duss - (then
Trade Payobles ageing schecise 31 st 1t March, 2011
Outstanding for feliawing persods from due die of
payments
Particula due
" Less than 1 1.2 years | 2-3y0am Migrs than 3 Total
year yean
1 AESRAE 2 = - .
1 Othen 584.01 rLn sl #1084
3 Disputod Sues - WSMI . . - : .
| Disputed dues — Others = ¥
ROTE 36 | TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEWNG STHEDULE
m-mﬂ_uﬂmhnnﬂt-m
for pariods from chse date of payment
Farticular Leewn than & & moaths -1 Migwe than 3
1-2 yoars | -3 Totsl
moethn veur T yen
lﬂumtmmﬁumm #7564 s 17564
MWMMM-&HHMM . i
i trace recewvalyles consideres = -
ol mwmummmm
Trude Receivabies Bgoing vchedule a4 at 313t March 2023
Drutstanging fov follawing pereds trom dus date of payment
More than 3
I
T-3yean st Tetal
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2028

{All amounts are In lakhs of %, unless otherwise stated)
NOTE 37 ; EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(A} Defined benafit plans

| Retiring Gratuity
| Components of Employer Expenses
31st March | 31st March
Particulars 1008 2023
Current Seivice Cost 4 BE
Past Service Cost vested 15.87
intanest Cost L13
Expected Anturn on Pan Aswets .00
Net actuarial losses (gains) racognised in the year (6.31)
—hw_rﬂniud in the Profit & Loss Accoum 71.3% -
il Net Asset) (Lability) recognized in Balance Sheet
A st March | 3ist March
1004 ke ]
[Fresent vahue of Funded Dbligation 21.35
Falr Value of Plan Assets = -
Mr:llm:luﬂ rﬂrﬂnd in the Balance Sheet 1135
n _cn_-,:mumnldmaﬂtu_rb!:ﬁmlmnl
SEEar. Tist March | 313t March
1024 2003
Oipening Balance of Present Value of Obligation -
Iintesrest Cost 1.13
Curtent Service Cost 4.6
Pact Sarvice Cost - Vented Benefits 15.87
Actuarinl [Gain]/Loss [0.31)
Bensfit Paid -
[Closing Balance of Present Value of Obligstion 2135
IV Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets
| Ist March | 3ist March
2024 piite ]
Dpening Balance of Present Vilue of Obligation
Expected Return on Plan Asiets -
Iitedest ncome
Contribution by Employer
Benafit Paid
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 3lst March 24 -
Vv Actuarial Assumption
st March | ¥l March
Particulars 2004 23
Diseount Rate (Per Annuwrm] 7.10%
Annual increse in Salary Costs Per Annum 7.00%
Artrition Rate 5% 10 1%

The estimates of future salary incressey, considensd in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promation

and other retsvant fsctor, soch oy supphy and demand in the employment kel




SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024
{all amounts are in lakhs of %, unieis otherwise stated)

Vi MmMﬂnﬂﬂmMu.mﬂtuﬂlpﬂmm
Particular

Jl1st March | 31st March

Government of inclo Securites
High Quabiry Corporate Bonds
Equity Shares of lsted companjes
Property

rurance Coampany

VIl Movement in net liability recognited in Balance Sheet

iin
P g March | ¥lst March

M2 1023
pe=t Crpening Liabdlity 5
P& L Charges 1135
ibution puakd .
Other Compre hemsive Income (OCT) .
|Closing Net Liability 135
Wil Gratulty - Sensithvity Analysis
Particulars 3ist March 2024
Inirease Degrease
Dizcount Wate (100 basls point mavement) 1398 1185
Salary Growth Rate (100 basis pomt mavement| 2283 1957
Attriticn Rate (100 basis point movemant) 2138 2134




SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED st MARCH, 2004
(AN prrvamis see in bbb of %, unkess othereiie stated)

NOTE B8 RELATED PASTY SeSCLOSURE

& ey Mpnagerisl Perusnnn|
Harander Sngh Arors fw-e f T71LL62)
Uy St (wei f. 023/ 20271
St Shinde

" mmmmmmnmm“wm
Lok Bl Presste Limitnd
Aortta Ttans Consuitieg Servor Prisate Lenited

€ Retstive of Key Mansgemest personnel
arghuss n K
| Tramacton fiaing e yeer
Entatees b wehich Ley
—— me BAasiagesme it Personnel of T Total
i ralatrews are intsssted
Madardd | BiwneDd | Sibderdd | BiMardd | Bi-Waedd | B1-MaeT
Derwctor Rmrnuns notson
Senruti Shinde Baog 30 . i BA 00 B4 00
Tutal B4.00 B2.00 - - [ (15
Profeesicnal Feer
riarajnder Singh Arora s 0 100 ' o 00
Gurchanen Kee . b1 1] = 3 * 1830
Rosetis ilone Consnng Service Frovate . . 1700 - 1200
Liemiitocd
Total AL O .00 . 1100 LT Y] &2 o0
e on Lo Gheen
Zobio Films Prate Leuted | = ] a5 - = &8 TAS
Tots ¥ 118 - - (¥ 145
L Baeenived
Sany'uli Shinde o1 ] - - 5 0 1) N
Hariren Sheg Allare LY . - B -
{Sobs Fom Private Limsted = E ; 240, . 230 36
Total Ja0 .00 . - FE LA 28046
Bepas
Sobn P, Private Lemited . - - 553.15 . 5810
Tatsl 1001 - - L5116 10000 58118
Il Duistanding Balanoe o5 Of FERoTInG date
[ Ertities i whizh iy
MW wrennel| o nagement Persoanel or i Tosat
gl Pt r B intereated
A1 Mar 24 11-har-23 11-8tar- 24 F1-Mar23 | 31-Mear-14 F1-Mar- 23
Betatved i
Tl Shirde 204 B0 . . s 500
Toksd 24000 . . . 280,00 -
Fayatin
Senrub Shinse 87 44 4887 1%
Ttal SLE7 LES - ST 155
| Frofeusonsl Fees Parabie
Harvunder Segh Aror s N1 85 - - . pi
Tatal 360 B . 1,69 =
eterrit Mrcesvable on Losn
Sabe Filrn Pyrvmte Lenited 118 ?_El 1468 1.06
Tatsd 1166 T.06 1166 08
Lgan Given
Sobo Films Prsste Limited - 1) . LFR60
Totad : = 1 = i
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SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
mmmmrmunmmnmm FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024
{All amounts are in lakhs of %, unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 40 : OTHER STATUTORY DISCLOSURES AS PER THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
1) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any procesding has been initisted or pending
against the Company for helding any Benami property.

2) The Comapny do not have any transactions with companies struck off

3] The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond
the statutory period.

4) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency of Virtual Currency during the financial
year,
5]Thltnmpi|n-rhmnata:lnm’edmlmﬂminmtdhmdstummu{wds]urmhﬁﬁ],
including foreign entities (intermediaries] with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons aF entitles identified in any manner whatsoever by
o on behall of the company.

b) provide any guarantes, security or the llke to or on bahaif of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

6) The Company have nat recelved any fund from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party] with the understanding (whethers recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company
shall!

al directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the company.

b) provide any guarantee, security or the ke to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

7} The Company have riot any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, mﬁlimhn.mrdwmmaurmvmrdmmprmﬁumu{mmmmtwm 1961.

8) During the year under consideration, the Company has not given any loans to related parties u/s. 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

g) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender
oF gowernment or any government authority.
10) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013

11} The Company has not applied for any Scheme of Arrangements under Section 230 to 237 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

12} The Company operates in only one geographical segment Le. india and also operates in 3 single
business segment. Hence, no disclosure is required under A5 17 ‘segment Heporting'.

13} The Company has not received any intimation from the suppliers regarding status under Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence the details of the following have not been
stated:

i) Amounts due and outstanding to suppliers as at the end of accounting year
if} Interest pald during the accounting year

il Interest payable at end of the accounting year

Iv) Interest acerued and unpaid at end of the accounting year.




SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2024
(All amounts are in lakhs of ¥, unless otherwise stated)

14) According to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’), the board of directors of every
company having, Inter-alia, 3 net profit of rupees 5 crore or more, during the financial year, is mandated
1o spend in every financial year minimum of 2% of the average net profits of the company made during
the three preceding financial years, in pursuance of Corporate Social Responsibility Policy.

The Company does fulfils the conditions prescribed ufs 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding the
applicabllity of Corporate Social Responsibility and therefare provisions are applicable for the year ended
March 31, 2024,

The required disclosure as per Act is as follows:
Particulars 2023-24

Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 9.68

Amount of expenditure incusred 10.00
Short / (Excess) amount spent under section 135(5) -
Brought forward Opening Balance Short/[Excess) .
(Carried forward Opening Balance Short/{Excess) :

# Detalls of CSR Expenditure made by company:

|C5R Project / Activity Sector Amount Spent
|education 10.00

NOTE 41 : REGROUPING

Previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassilied wherever necessary.

For CGCA o~ Assodiates LLP on behall of Board of

Chartered Accountants ; /"’LL

Firm's i No. 123393W/W100755

| {_:—7&"'1.
Ga =

Singh Arora Smruti Shinde
Partner Director Drrectar
Memiership No: 143113 DIN - 00802852 DN :- D3185337
UDiN: 2414311 38KDBK09244
Place: Mumbai

Date: 28th September, 2024 Date: 28th September, 2024



Niket Agarwal hu. Mumbai - 40004

arfered Accountant

E-Mail: niketermaassociales.co.ir

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Sobo Films Holding Private Limited (‘the Company'), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) in the manner so
required and gives a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2023, its Profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than Financial Statement and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our Opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements, the
management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

# Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
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conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the Annexure ‘A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e}

g

h)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the
Companies {Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules, 2016.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31" March, 2023, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2023, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

The report with respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls is not applicable to the Company as the
Company Is private company and its turnover as per the latest audited balance sheet is less than INR
fifty crores or the borrowings of the company from bank or financial institution or body corporate at
any point of time during the financial year is less than INR twenty-five crores.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion, according to the information
and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 197 of the Act and the rules there under are
not applicable to the Company as it is a private company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:
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il

il

iv)

v)

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investors Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

a.) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b.) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c.) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

In our opinion, according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 197 of the
Act and the rules thereunder are not applicable to the Company as it is a private company.

Niket Ag

Chartered Accountant
Membership Number: 068843
Place: Mumbai

Date: 25" September 2023

upiN: o283 BLSEY TR
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March, 2023:

1)

2)

3)

(a) (i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including the quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment as per the available information.

(i) the company is not having any intangible asset. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i)(a)(B) of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable to the company.

(b) As explained to us, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the
year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regards to the size of the operations of the Company and the nature
of the assets. No material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the relevant
records of the Company, we report that the company is not having any immovable property. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause (i){c) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

{d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
{i){d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(e} No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of
Clause (i){e) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

{a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

({b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (ii){b) of paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the company has not made investment, provided any guarantee or security but has granted unsecured loans
or advances in the nature of loans as specified below:

fin "000)

Particulars Loans

Aggregate amount granted / provided during the year:
- Subsidiary

Any other entity 41,906.73/-

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases:

Subsidiary -

Any other entity 17,860.39/-

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted by us, in
our opinion the terms and conditions of the grant of secured and unsecured loans are, prima facie, not prejudicial to
the interest of the Company.

(c) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, in respect of
loan granted or advances in the nature of loans provided by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has not been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are regular,



a)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

{d) In the absence of stipulation of the repayment of loan the overdue amount cannot be ascertained and commented
upon.

(d) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, no loan or
advance in the nature of loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, which has been renewed
or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same party.

(e) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, the Company
has granted loan without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. The details are as follows:

fin "000)
Particulars Related Parties
Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature of loans
- Repayable on demand (A) Nil
- Agreement does not specify any terms or period of repayment (B) 17,860.39/-
Total (A+B) 17,860.39/-
Percentage of loans/ advances in nature of loans to the total loan 91%

As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records examined by us, we are of opinion that
the Company has complied with provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to loans given, investments
made, guarantees and securities given, as applicable.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable.
Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

On the basis of information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost
accounting records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the business of the company. Therefore, the

provisions of paragraph 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(a) As per the information and explanation given to us, during the year the company is regular in payment of applicable
statutory dues such as goods and services tax, provident fund, employees state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues, wherever applicable, with the appropriate
authorities. As per the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed arrears of statutory dues
which are outstanding as at the last day of the concerned financial year for more than six months from the date they
become payable.

(b) As explained to us and according to the records of the Company, there are no disputed dues outstanding on account
of Goods and Services tax, Sales Tax, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax or Cess.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the relevant records,
the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on paragraph 3 [viii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the

Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

b} The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.



¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the relevant records,
the Company has not taken any term loans from any lender. Therefore, paragraph 3 (ix) (c) is not applicable to the
Company.

d) Based on the procedures performed by us and according to the information and explanations given by the
Management, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.

&) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiary company. The Company does not hold any investment in any joint venture or associate company, as defined
under the Act, during the year ended March 31, 2023.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, the Company has not
raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary company. Therefore, the requirement to
report in paragraph (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

10) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the relevant records, the
Company has not raised moneys by way of public issue or further public offer (Including debt instruments) or term loans.
Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b} On the basis of examination of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or issued fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

11) a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations
given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act
has been filed by the auditors’ in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government.

c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the company during
the year.

12) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(xii} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

13) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records examined by us, the
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act where applicable and the details of
such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required, by the applicable Accounting Standards.
The provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company and accordingly reporting under paragraph
3(wiii) of the Order in so far as it relates to Section 177 is not applicable to the Company.

14) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit system and is not reguired to
have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act 2013. Hence the reporting requirements under
paragraph 3(xiv) (a} and (b} are not applicable.

15) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of relevant records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them,
Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.



16)

17)

18)

15)

20)

21)

a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Hence, reporting under Paragraph 3(xi}{a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities and
accordingly, reporting under Paragraph 3(xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable.’

c) In our opinion, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group does not have any
CIC as a part of the group. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3{xvi){d) are not applicable

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{xwiii)
of the Order is not applicable;

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that company is incapable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are not applicable on the company. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3{ux) of the Order is not applicable.

The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of financial statements of the Company. Accordingly,
no comment hagheen included in respect of said clause under this report.

Niket Agarwal
Chartered Accountant
Membership Number: 068843

Place: Mumbal
Date: 25" September 2023

upiN: 23065843 85E Y34



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2023
{in, '00O)
ARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
" 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
A, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. SHARE HOLDER'S FUND
{a) Share Capital 1 100 100
(b)) Reserve & Surplus 3 B4,518 10,968
2. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a] Long Term Borrowings 4 14,263 22,416
(b) Deferred tax llabilities - Net - .
3. CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Short Term Borrowings - R
{b) Trade Payable 5
- Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
- Dues of other ereditors 61,084 62,273
() Other Current Liabilities & 1.09,154 15,720
{d) Short Term Provisions 7 (585) 68
TOTAL 268,532 1,223,545
B. ASSETS
1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS
{a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
i} Property, Plant & Equipmant ] 11,484 9.063
{b) Long term Loans and Advances 9 19,650 23
(c) Deferred Tax Assets-Net -
2. CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories . .
{b) Trade Receivables 10 1,64,000 104,023
() Cash & Bank Balances 11 54,218 2,530
(d) Short Term Loans and Advances 12 8,180 6,506
{e) Other Current Assets g 5
TOTAL 2,68,532 1,22,545
SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 ] 0
OTHER NOTES 2to02l
The significant accounting policies and notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.
Az per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors
SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:UT3100MH2012PTC225824
-4
RS-
\
Ha er Singh Arora Smruti Shinde
Chartered Accountant Director Director
Membership No:068843 DIN :- DOBO2852 DiN :- 03185327
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date; 25th September, 2023 Date: 25th September, 2023




S0BO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023

I
FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
IFM Mote 202223 202122
A_ CONTINUING DPERATIONS
|INCOME
Rewenue ram Dperatsoni 13 1129170 3.32,562.32
Orther Ingome 14 16,386.11 284731
TOTAL INCOME 3,31,303.47 3,35,399.63
|EXPENSES
Change in inventary 15 : :
Cost of Production 16 2,06,346.86 3,03,351.67
Employes Benefit Expanes 17 10,047 04 1,955.64
Finance Cost 1B 1564 88 151866
Deprecistion & Amortisation Expentes b ] 1,940.3% ams.10
Other Expenses 20 13330049 10,021.63
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,33,230.53 3,18 E24.31
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items & tax 98,072.94 16,575.32
Excaptional ltems - .
Profit belare extraordinary itermns snd tas 98,072.94 16,575.32
Extraordinary ltemn - .
Profi before fan 98.072.94 16,575.32
Tax Expenies:
(&) Current tay enpense fod current year 2452498 4,130.24
() fLess): MAT eredit - 559.22
(c] Current tax expense relating to prior years & &
(d] Deffered Tax . .
PROAT from comtinuing operation 71,547 9% 1188585
B. ISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
{11 Prafie / (Loss) frem discontinuing operations [before tax)
(1§} Gaen / {Loss) on disposal of assets [ sertlement of labiiites artrdbutable
o the discontinuing operatsens
(is) Add / {Less): Tax empanse of discontineing operations
(@) on ordinary activities attributable to the discontinuing operations
{b) on gain / [loss) on dispotal of assets [ settiement of liabikties .
| Profit from discontinuing operatbons [[}e{il)«{i}] -
TOTAL OPERATION
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (&) +[8] 73,547 .94 1188586
Earnings per share [in. As)
[} Basic
(i} Continuing oparations 7,354 80 1,188 59
[#) Total operation 7.354.80 1.188.59
(b Diluted
[i} Cantinuing operations 354 Ao 1,188.59
(i) Totsl operation 7,354 80 1.188.55
| SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
OTHER NOTES 2021

The significant accounting policies and notes referred 1o above form an ntegral pan of the financial staterments

SDBO F

Place; BAwm bhal
Date: 25th Septernber, 2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors =
HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
. DOMHZO1ZPTC 225824 t" #

o

5

Smruth Shinde
Director
DiN :- 03185327

A




SOBRO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended, 15t March, 2023

Ircrease [ |Decresss] Shert Tesm Bormossing

(Emcresne) / Detrease in Other current assets

intrease [ [Decrease) in Shor term provisions.
Cash gererated from Operations

Instams Tam Paid [Nt of Relund)

[In. D00
Currant Year Previous Year
PANTICULAR 2022-13 001-22
A) CASH FLOW FROM OPIRATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before tax snd extracrdinary items FE.071.54 16,575.32
Adjustrments for
Depracigton 1,580 35 STETO
Interest Income (a0} .
Irvberest COn income Tax Refund [241.83) (2107
Irterast Income on FD net) (1.567.04) [247 48]
Sundry Balence of Credinors 'Witten off
Sundry Balance of Dabtory Witten off
[B53.22) - 518.37
$7418.72 17,093.69
Operating profi belors working capital changes
Adjustmeents for
[i } / Do I s - I
(increase) / Decrease Trade Receivabies (59,976 68) (70,357 48)
[ircrease) / Decrease Short Term Loans & Advances (1.274.100 563276
increzse | [Decrease) Trade Payables {1, 188.41) 41,927.40
Increase [ [Decrease) Other Curmant Liabilities [a.734.73)

B2 43376

fiﬂ.l-'ﬂl 19,342 31
e

150 {27.529.5%)

4 47TH.55
{14,514.25)

24,283.1%
Mgt cash rom operating activities -A_ SLATEES
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITILS
Parchase OF Fieed Asvets (15, 360,77} [B.967.22)
irtereit Recorved on Faed Depowt 156704 a7 a6
Proceeds from Fined Deposdt -
Irvestment in Fied Deposit
Irterest Recesed on Loan & Advarces TEA T
Loans & Advances Gawen (19,677.64) 47452
Loans & Advances Received Back x
Ievnstrment In Shares
Nt cash generated)[used) in investing sctivities -8,
(€} CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTTVITIES
Intevest Paid
Shiprt Term Borrowing - Loan Borrow
Short Term Borrwing - Lown Hepaid

(316I6ET) - 18.245.24)
[32.636.67) (8,245 24]

[8,153.81) 1214591

I8.153.81) 1214991
Mt cash used in Bnancing sctivities [LSLLE ] 12.149.91

S1GER40 11.009.78)

NET INCREASE/|DECREASE]IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
and cash equivalents:

Opbning Balance 151967 13,539, 45

Closing balance 54 11807 252887

5421807 L5267

Clpsing balence ax per Rank

Noter
1. The abowve cash fow statement has bean prepared uriser Sndirect Method™ set out in AS-1, issued by Imstitute of Chartered Accountants of Inda

- (3
e O3

1. Previous year's figures have been re-grouped and reclassfied

_—

Smwrut] Shinda
Deérgctor
Db - DDIRSDIT

For ard on behall of Bosrd of Directors

Place Mumibai
Date: 15th September, 2023




SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

1.1 Share capital [in. OO0
Particulars As at As at
315t March, 2023 Ist March, 2022
10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 100.00 100, 00
100.00 100. DO
|ssued Subscribed and Pald Up Capital
10,000 Equity shaces of Rs, 10/- each fully pald up 100.00 100,00
TOTAL 100.00 100, 00
1.2 Diselogure of Shareholders In company
Name of the Shareholder As ot 315t March 2023 As at 315t March 2022
Mo, of Shares % Held No. of Shares % Held
Smirutl Shimde 95900 % G900 9%
{Ujwats Shinde 100 1% 100 1%
1.3 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:-
Particulars . Aast
| 31t March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 10,000.00 10,000,000
Add:-Shares lssued during the year NiL ML
Less:- Shares Cancelled on buy back of Equity Shaers NIL MIL
{Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 10,000.00 10,000.00

2.4 Rights, Restrictions and Preferences attached to Equity shares:

a. The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/ per share. Each share holder of equity share is entitied to one wote per share,
Bb. In the event of the liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all|

distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders,

¢. There are nil number of shares Previous year Mil] in respect of each class in the company hald by |ts holding company or its uitimate holding company including

or assoclates of the holding company or the ultimate helding company in ageregate,

1.5 No shares hawe been reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment,

1.8 For the period of five years Immedistely preceding the date as st which the Balance Sheet is prepared:
2] The company has not allotted any shares pursuant to contracts, without payment being received in cash,

) The company has not allotted any bonus shares.
¢} The company has not bought back any shares.

1.7 Na shares have been forfeited by the company.
1.8 No Calls were remain ungald from Directors & Officers of the Company

2.9: Shares hald by Promoters

As at 315t March, 2023

Promater's Name Mo, of shares % of total shares
{Smruti Shinde 5,300.00 0.59
| Ujwala Shinda 100.00 0,01
l 10,000.00 1.00
As at 315t March, 2022

Promoter's Name Mo, of shares % of total shares
{Smruti Shinde 9,900.00 0.99
[Ujwala Shinde 100.00 0,01
l 10,000.00 1.00

For SOBO FILMS HOL

DIRECTOR



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED

WOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

3. Reserves & {Im.
Particulars As st s ot
31st March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Share Premilum . f
General Reserve
Surpius/[Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 10,968.12 {917.74)
Add: Profit/ [Loss) for the year 73,547.96 11,B85.86
Legs:-Transferred to Geneoral Reserve - -
| Mgt Surplus/[Deficit) in the Statemant of Profit and Loss B4 516.08 10,968.12
TOTAL 84,516.08 10,968.12
4. Term {in. "000)
As st As ot
42 F1st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
|From Banks
Secured: 3,438.96 5.007.32
Unsecured: 10,823.64 -
From Other Parties: %
Secuned:
Unsecured: - -
From Related Party [ Refor Note: 21.5) . 17,409.09
Total 14 262.60 12,416.41
5. Trade Payable {in. "DO0)
As at As at
ribculars
e 315t March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises . -
Dues of other credilors 61,084.34 62,271.75
Total| 61,084.34 62,172.75%
6. Other Current Liabilities {in. "000]
Particul As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Deferred Revenue 1,09,000,00
Salary Payable 153.91 133.35
DOutstanding Statutory Liabillities . 11,223.80
Advance recehved 14,523.00
Interest Payable . #1500
Total ﬁlﬁ.’ll Em:l.-l
7. Short Term Provisions {ir. 000}
Particul As at Asat
| 315t March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Provision for Audit Fees 147.50 67.50
Proviskon for Income tax [ Net of prepakd taes) {732.27] :
TOTAL [584.77] 67.50
9, Long Term Loan & Advances {In. "000)
Particul As at As at
31st March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Unsecured
Loans & Advances to related Party | Refer Note ne.21.5) 17.860.35 .
Others 1.790.00 12,75
TOTAL 19,650.39 22,75

For SOBO FILMS HOLDING P,HETD.

e BB

/,/ DIRECTOR



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

10. Trade Recehvables {in. "D00}
rilculan As at A at
l.. 315t March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Unsecured, considered good
‘Overdue for period exsceeding & months
Others 1,54,000.00 1,04,023.32
Mo e
11. Cash & Bank Balances {in, ‘00D
As at As at
S 315t March, 2023 315t March, 2022
(&) Cash in Hand 1.830.11 1,132.89
[} Chagqus, drafts on hand . -
(&) Balance with banks
(i) bm current sccounts - &
HDFC Bank - 1080 41991 173.35
YES BAME - D435 {2,267.60) =
(1) o Flied Deposits account 54,235.64 1.123.43
54,218.07 2.529.67
12, Short Term Loans And Advances {in. *000)
As at As at
r" 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Prepaid Taxes (Met of Provision for income tax) 4224 60
|Rent Security Deposit 56500 1.075.00
Electicity Deposit 1038 1038
Propeid Expense 134.20 -
Accrued Interest BDE22 151
Advance to supplers G09.13 1.593.21
Balance with Revenue Authorities 6,056.88 -
TOTAL 8,179.80 i]m.ﬂ

For SOBO FILMS HOLDING PYT. LTD

e (e

) ECTOR DIRECTOR

For SOBO FILMS HOLOING F¥T.1 7D



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

13. Revenue From Operations {in. '000)
Year Ended Year Ended
et 315t March, 2023 315t March, 2022
TV Serial 3,12,917.36 3,32,552.32
TOTAL 3,12,917.36 3,32,552.31
14. Cthe Income (In. '00D)
Partieulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 31st March, 2022
Interest Received on FDR 1.567.04 247 .46
interest on Income tax Refund 24183 210.87
Insurance Claim 8,805.02 2,354.92
GST Refund on export of service 557154 .
Intarast on Loan 784.70
Gain on Forein Exchange Fluctuation 592.58 .
Sundry Balances Written off “ 34.07
Late Delivery Charges 423.00 .
TOTAL 18,386.11 2.847.11
15. Change in Inventory {in. "000)
Year Ended Year Ended
s 315t March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Opening Balance - N
Closing Balance
Change in Inventory - -
16. Cost of Production [in. '000]
Year Ended Year Ended
PR 315t March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Business Promotion 1,333.01 681,07
Brokerage & Commission 39,515.71 .
Labour Charges 485039 7.378.80
Rent Expense 21,321.16 48,124.13
House Keeping Exp 2B2.89 617.02
Electricity Expenses 66343 1,045.62
Other Expenses of prodction 3B0.49 381013
Printing & Stationary 285 106.34
Transportation Charges 198.05 3,775.07
Daily Shoot Production Expenses 3,B02.56 3,530.43
Art & Setting Expenses 7,162.66 3897132
Costume Expenses 4,B74.46 13,43245
Shooting Expenses 5,400.97 19,093.25
Local Co-ordination Charges - 62204
Food at Location B83.58 1.900.77
Covid Expense - 2,029.34
Hire Charges 7,038.05 18,121.63
Animation & Graphic Charges 1,352.50 1,74B.65
Laundry Expenses 437.13 £59.90
insurance 21391 1,183.54
Edit & Post Production 6,944 16 11,2341
Water Expenses . 457.14
Story & Script Writing Expenses 13,889.92 13,721.58
professional Fees 80,159.27 95,642 20
Vanity Charges 4,414 86 2,995.30
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 412.86 1,469.03
TOTAL 2,06,346.86 3,03,351.67

-
E
F

or SOBO st HDLDING PVT. LTD.

éw

— :
'DIRECTOR




SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

17. Em| Banefit £ (17, "0}
— Year Ended ‘Year Ended
315t March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Salary & Bonus 9,903.50 1,303.03
Staff Welfare 144 .44 652.62
TOTAL 10,047.94 1,955.64
18. Finance Cost {in. 00
Parth Year Ended Year Ended
e 31st March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Interest Expenses 1.399.98 2,206.17
Finance Charges 164.91 312 .49
TOTAL LSe480 251866
[ﬂ. Depreclation & Amortisation Expenses {in. '000)
Year Ended Year Ended
. 315t March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Depreciation 1,940.35 976.70
TOTAL 1,940.35 S976.70
20. Other Expenses {in. "000)
; Year Ended Year Ended
it 31st March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Office Expenses 725.92 96.39
Repair & Maintenance 1.473.05 1,201.06
Audit Exp ED.00 75.00
Misc Expenses . 89.21
Donation 100.00 1110
Sales Promaotion 26795
Printing & Stationary - 17.%0
GST Expense 1243 260.10
ROC Filing Fees 22.50 13.60
Guest House Charges 1,592.00 1,536.00
Computer Expenscs 167.82 .
Brokerage Expenses - 30.00
Subscription Charges 734
Electricity Charges 333.40
Car Expense . 146.94
Professional Fees 7.970.44 497500
Telephone Exp 30.44 46.97 J
Late Delivery Exp - 458.00
Travelling Expenses & Coveyance 1,135 88| 335.76
ToTAL 13,3309 | 1002183




SOBO FILMS HOLDINS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023

. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

{in 000}
Property, plant & equipment
AssEts 23> Total
Office | Furniture &
Computers | Motar Car

Gross Block
Batance 33 on 015t Aprll, 2021 41483 466.76 18493 . 1,266.53
Additions 981.21 . Z10L.78 177323 8,967.12
Balance as on 315t March, 2022 [A] 1.357.04 466.76 596.71 777323 10,233.75
Additions. 8964 - 286.47 14,984 45 15.360.77
Balance a1 on 315t March, 2023 8] 148688 466.76 BEL.18 22,757.70 25,594.52
Becumulated Depreciation
Balance as on 015t April, 2021 58.42 B3.05 T2.10 - 185357
Char ges for the yek 209,55 46 68 160.16 $60.32 976,70
Disposals + = = . -
Balance 35 on 315t March, 2022 €] 167.96 109.73 13227 560.32 1170327
Charges for the year 9166 4668 124.01 137801 1,540.35
Disposals E . E .
Balance as on 31st March, 2023 [D] 559.62 156.41 456.27 193833 3,110.63
Net Block
As at st March, 2022 ([A] - [E]) 1,129.08 157.03 364,45 1.212.92 0,063.47
As at 31st March, 2021 ([8] - [D]) 927.26 310.36 426.91 20,819.37 22,483.90




SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

Note No. 1: Significant Accounting Policies

3)

4)

5]

Basis of preparation of financial statements:

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India and the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act’). They are prepared in accordance with the accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and other relevant provisions to the extent applicable.

Use of Estimates:

The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions affect the
reported balances of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the perlod. Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the
results are known / materialised.

Revenue Recognition:

| Revenue from services provided is accounted on accrual basis,

i} Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.

fii} Insurance claims are accounted for when settled/received. Brokerage & Charges are recognized on completed
settiement basis and banks interest on accrual basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction, net of recoverable taxes, including any cost
attributable for bringing the asset to It working condition for its intended use and less of accumulated depreciation and
impairment, if any.

Depreciation / Amortisation:

Depreciation on tangible depreciable Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on straight line method over the useful
lives of the assets from the date the assets are put to use at the rates and in the manner specified in Part C of Schedule |l of
the Act.

Depreciation for assets purchased/sold during the year is charged proportionately.

Impairment of Assets:

Consideration is given at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of the
carrying amount of the Company’s assets. If such an indication exists, then recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An
impairment loss, if any, is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is greater of the net selling price and the value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present values based on an appropriate discount factar,

The Impairment loss recognised in a prior accounting period is reversed, if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.

Employee Benefits:
Short term employee benefits:
Short-term employee benefits are recognised as expenses at the undiscounted amount in the period during which the

services have been rendered.
The bonus applicable to employees is accounted for on an accrual basis.

Leases:

Operating Lease:

i] Assets given and taken on leases, under which all the risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the
lessor, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease rentals payable are recognised as an expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

Note No. 1: Significant Accounting Policies

9] Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition/construction of gualifying assets are capitalized, net of
Incomefincome earned on temporary investments from such borrowings. Other borrowing costs are charged to the
statement of Profit and Loss as expense in the year in which the same are incurred.

10) Transactions in foreign currencies:
i| Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing on the dates of the
transactions or that approximate the actual rate at the dates of transactions.

i) Monetary Items which are denominated in foreign currencies remaining unsettied at the year-end are restated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the Balance Sheet date.

jiij Mon-monetary items denominated in a foreign currency are stated at cost.

iv) Any income or expenditure on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is recognised In
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

11} Earnings per share:

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders for the
year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period. Diluted earnings per share
is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number
of equity and dilutive equity eguivalent shares outstanding during the year, except where the results would be anti dilutive.

12) Taxes on Income:

a) Current Tax:
Provision for Current Income Tax is made on the estimated taxable income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.
b) Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax arising on the timing differences, and which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods is
recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred tax asset is not
recognised unless there is a virtual certainty as regards to the reversal of the same in future years,
¢} Minimum Alternate Tax ("MAT'):

MAT paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The Company recognises MAT credit
avallable as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal tax during
the specified period i.e. period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company
recognises MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect
of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement
of Profit and Loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement’. The Company reviews the "MAT Credit Entitlement’ asset at
each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it
will pay normal tax during the specified period.

13} Provisions and Contingencies:

a) Aprovision is recognized when there is present pbligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted 1o reflect the current best estimate.

b) A disclosure for a contingent liabllity is made when there is a possible or present obligation that may. but probably will
not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure Is made.

¢) Contingent assets are nefther recognised nor disclosed in the financial statement

14) Cash flow statement: . _
The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard-3 issued under

the companies [Accounting standard) Rules, 2006.



SOBO FILMS HOLDING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

Note No. 21: Other Notes

1) Contingent Liabilities - Rs. Nil/- [Previous Year - Rs. Nil/-)

2) Capital Commitments not provided for - Rs. Nil/-, (Previous Year — Rs. Nil/-)

3} Auditors’ Remuneration: {In."000)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Statutory Audit Fees &0.00 60.00
Tax Audit Fees 20.00 15.00
Total 80.00 75.00
4) Eamings and Expenditure in foreign currency: (in. '000)
Eamings - Service Income - 85,955, 20/- |Previous Year - Rs. NIL/-)
Expenditure - 39,515.71/- (Previous Year — As. Nil/-)
5] Related Party Disclosure:
Related party disclosures as required by Accounting Standard 18, “Related party Disclosures” are given below:
i} Relationship [During the year)
Name of the party Relation
1) | Key Management personnel
(a) | Smruti Shinde Director
(b) | Harvinder Singh Arara® Additional Director
2] | Enterprise in which Key Management Personnel has significant influence
(a) | Sobo Films Private Limited
(b) | Rosetta Stone Consulting Service Private Limited
3) | Relative of Key Management personnel
(a) | Gurcharan Kaur Relative of Director
{* Change in designation of Mr. Harvinder Singh Arora from CEO to Additional Director w.e.f. 07/12/2022)
il The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business. (In."'DOD)
Sr. Type of 2022-23 2021-22
No. et Relationship (Rs.) (Rs.)
Tra ing the
1 | Salary 1la) 8,400.00 -
2 | Professional Fees | 1(a) . 1,800.00
3 | Reimbursement of expenses 1(a) - 1,323.30
4 | Professional Fees 1ib) 3,200.00 1,500.00
5 | Reimbursement of expenses 1{b) 20.00 812 |
& | Loan Received 2{a) 24,046.34 5942212
7 | Loan Repaid 2(a) 59,315.81 §2,279.54
8 | Professional Fees 2(b) 1,200.00 .
9 | Professional Fees 3a) 1,800.00 1,500.000
Balances outstanding
1 | Loan Taken/ (Repaid) (net) 2(a) (17,860.37) 17.409.09
2 | Reimbursement payable [ (Receivable) (net) 1{a) - 1,323.30
3 Relmbursement payable / [Receivable) (net) | 1(b) {329.93) (340.31)




SOBO FILMS HOLDING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

Note No. 21: Other Motes
6) Earnings Per Share (EPS):
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Profit / (Loss) after tax In. "000 73,547.96 11,885.59
Number of shares Issued during the year Nos, Wil Nil
Number of shares at the end of the year Nos. 10,000 10,000
Weighted Average Number of Shares Nos, 10,000 10,000
Nominal value of Share Rs. 10 10
Basic Earnings per Share Rs. 7,354 80 1,188.59
Diluted Earnings per Share 1 Rs, 7,354,.80 1,188.59
7) a.Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March, 2023
{in."000)
AT ' gy | Outstanding ,fﬂ'mﬂ ﬁ";pﬂ'h"" ods from due date
e - gt . Yoo i - of i ’
eI N"I A Perks & A : - k
Partichlars due | Lessthant [ o T P
year ek years 3 years
1. MSME & z = : o
4 Offers .|  s8401.39 | 23868 - 244427 | 61,084.34
3. Disputed dues - MSME : . ) -1
4, Disputed dues - Others ) - s
b. Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March, 2022
{In."000)
Outstanding for following periods from due date
e of payments
.. ) P - \ .IH..
it due | Lessthan 1 : : ; s
FERanL s (TR ‘1-2years | 2-3years | than3
e et 3 e 2 bl 3 RN L bl
1. MSME . -
2. Others | senass7| 370586 | 241802 - | 6227278
3. Disputed dues - MSME . . .
4. Disputed dues - Others = =




SOBO FILMS HOLDING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

Mote No. 21: Other Notes
8) a.Trade Recelvables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2023

{im. 000}
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3years | More than 3 years Total
(i) Undisputed Trade recelvables
-considered good 1,64,000.00 - - - 1,64,000.00
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables
-considered doubtful - . - - -
{iii) Disputed trade receivables
considered good . - . - .
(iv) Disputed trade receivables
considered doubtful - - - - a
b. Trade Recelvables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2022
(In.'000)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3years | More than 3 years Total
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables
considered good ~ 104,023.32 . - = 1,04,023.32
{ii) Undisputed Trade receivables
-considered doubtiul - . - -
{iiil) Disputed trade receivables
considered good - - - -
{iv) Disputed trade receivables
considered doubtful - - - - -
9) Financials Ratios
Ratio Numerator Denominator Current Previous % Reason For Variance of > 25%
Period Period Variance
Current Ratio Current Asset Current 133 127 5% -
(in times) Liabilities
Debt Equity Total Debt Shareholder’s NA MA MA -
Ratio (note 1) Equity
Return on Met Profit after | Average 153.73% 231.91% -34% |ncrease In shareholder's equity
Equity Ratio tanes - Shareholder's because of accumulated past
(im %) Preference Equity years profits.
dividends
Trade Met Credit Sales | Avg Account 2.34 483 52% Due change in credit policy.
Aecevable Receivable
Turnowver Ratio
{no. of times)
Trade Payable Net Credit Avg Account 1.56 7.59 -53% Due change in credit policy.
Turnover Ratio | Purchases Payable
(no, of times)
Met Capital Net Sales Avg Working 5.51 13.63 -60%: Duse to higher working capital.
Turnover Ratio Capital
Net Profit Net Profit after | Net Sales 23.5% 3.57% 558% Due to Increase in profit,
Margin (in %) Taxes
Return on Earnings before | Capital 1.01 0.53 89% Due to increase in profit.
Capital interest and Employed
Employed taxes
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Note No. 21: Other Notes

Note 1: Debt represents only borrowings.

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, current assets, loans and advances are values realizable in the ordinary course of
business,

The Company operates in only one geographical segment ie. India and also operates in a single business segment viz
operating health and fitness centers. Hence, no disclosure is required under AS 17 "Segment Reporting.

As required under the accounting standard of statement of employees (AS 15] issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, the company has not provided liability towards gratuity, since payment of gratuity is not applicable to the
Company. Encashment of leave accumulated while in sarvice is at the option of the employee and accounted for, as and
when claimed, and hence not provided for,

The Company has not received any intimation from the suppliers regarding status under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence the detalls of the following have not been stated:

i) Amounts due and outstanding to suppliers as at the end of accounting year

ii) Interest paid during the accounting year

iii) Interest payable at end of the accounting year

iv] Interest accrued and unpaid at end of the accounting year.

The Company does not fulfils the conditions prescribed u/s 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding the applicability of
Corporate Social Responsibility and therefore provisions are not applicable for the year ended March 31, 20232.

The disclosure on the following matters required under Schedule Il as amended not being relevant or applicable in case of
the Company, same are not covered:

a) The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current period.

b) The Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government autharity.

€] No proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988,

dl The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement,

e] The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) as income during the year,

fil The Company does not possess any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name of the
company during the financial period ended March 31, 2023.

gl The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets
during the period.

h) There are no core investment companies (CIC) in the group.

Compliance with number of layers of companies:

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with
Companies [Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 for the period ended March 31, 2023,

Detalls of transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013:
The Company has not undertaken any transactions with any company whose name is struck off under section 248 of
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 in the period ended March 31, 2023,

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or other kind of funds) to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
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Note No. 21: Other Notes

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, directly or Indirectly lend or invest In
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any funds {which are material either individually or in the aggregate] from any person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
ar on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

19) Previous year's figures have been regrouped, re-arranged and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the current
year's presentation.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the board of
- Sobo Films Holding Private Limited

v
i Smruti Shinde
Chartered Accountant Director
Membership No.: 068843 DIN: 00802852 DIN: 03185327
lace: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 25" September, 2023 Date: 25" September, 2023
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IRECTORS' REPORT
To,
The Members,
SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Directors Report on the business and operations
of the Company and the audited statement of accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31,
2023.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

For the year ended For the year ended |
31,03.2023 31.03.2022

PARTICULARS (Amt in Rupees.) (Amt in Rupees.)
Revenue from Operations 31,29,17,360 33,25,52,320
Other income 1,83,86,111) 28,47,314
Total Income 33,13,03,471 33,53,99,634
Total Expenses 23,32,30,528 31,88,24,315
Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Taxation 9,80,72,943 1,65,75,319
Tax Expenses
{a) Current Tax 2,45,24,982 411-351:4“,
(b) Mat Credit NIL 5,59,223
{c) Current tax relating to prior years NIL MIL
(d) Deferred Tax NIL NIL
Profit/(Loss) after tax 7,35,47,961 1,18,85,856
Earnings Per Share(Equity Shares of Rs.10/- 1'
each)
Basic 7354.80 1188.59
Diluted - ' 7354.80 1188.59

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:
During the year under review, the Company has earned revenue from operations of Rs.
31,29,17,360/- as against revenue from operations of Rs. 33,25,52,320/- in the previous year

2021-22. The company has earned profit of Rs. 7,35,47,961/- during the financial year under
review as against profit of Rs. 1,18,85,856/- during the previous year 2021-21.

RESERVES:

There is no amount transferred to reserves during the year under review. However, credit balance
of profit and loss Account is transferred to Reserves and surplus in Balance Sheet.

DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have decided to deploy back the profit earned during the year and therefore not
declared any dividend for the current financial year.
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CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS:

During the period under review, on October 12, 2022, with the consent of the members in Extra-
Ordinary General meeting, the Company had
1) Adopted the New set of Memorandum of Association (“MOA") of the Company as
per Companies Act, 2013;
2) Adopted the New set of Articles of Association (“AOA”) of the Company as per the
Companies Act, 2013 and
3) Changed the Main Object clause by inserting/adding following the new object:

“To purchase, hire or lease or otherwise acquire and maintain the necessary camera and lenses
for the purpose of the business of the LLP and to buy, hire and otherwise acquire all or any
shooting equipments, apparatus, and other necessary materials and other articles and things and
to buy, hire and otherwise acquire Vanity Van or any other as deemed necessary in connection
with the business of the LLP and to impart necessary training for increasing the knowledge and
skills and to undertake development programmes work."

Further, the Board of Directors of the Company has planned to expand and diversify the business
activities of the company by indulging themselves into the business of purchase & leasing of
Camera & Lenses, Vanity Vans and other shooting related equipment and to implement training
and development work. In order to achieve the same, the members of the Company in their duly
held Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on March 18, 2023 had decided and
approved/considered the change of main object clause of the company by inserting the following
new object in the object clause to the Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the Company:

“To carry on the business of multilevel marketing /advertising/ publishing / promoting digital
products and services on the internet including but not limited to such White Paper and to act,
organise, guide as advisory and counseling groups/boards/committees for harm
reduction/minimization to customers, webinars to amplify the reach and visibility of content on
the internet via social media and also to act as a key opinion leader, a social media influencer
to promote the content and brands online/offline and to provide solution and services related to
internet, web technologies, digital marketing, to create and curate content, website handling
and all other activities related thereto.”

During the period under review there is no revision in Board’s Report and whatever submitted
herewith is the final report.

CHANGE OF NAME:
The company has not changed its name during the period under review.

SHARE CAPITAL:

f) Issue of share warrant with differential Rights
The company has not Issued any equity shares with differential right as to dividend,
voting or otherwise during the Financial Year.

i) Issue of Sweat Equity shares
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The company has not issued any sweat equity shares to employees of the Company
under any scheme during the Financial Year.

fii) Bonus shares
The company has not issued any Bonus Shares during the Financial Year.

iv)  Employee Stock Option
The company has not issued any shares under the Stock option Scheme to employees of
the company during the Financial Year,

v) Right issue of shares
The company has not issued any right shares during the Financial Year.

BOARD EVALUATION:

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 requiring Board Evaluation, are not applicable to the
company, therefore evaluation of the Board is not required during the Financial Year.

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to
key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically
addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss,
unauthorized use or disposition of its assets, All the transactions are properly authorized,
recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is following all the applicable
Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial
statements. The Company continues to ensure proper and adeguate systems and procedures
commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIECTOR(S):

As per Section 149(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the company is not required to appoint an Independent
Director. Therefore the Declaration by an Independent Director is not required during the
Financial Year.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013, your Directors confirm that:

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023
the applicable accounting standard had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures.
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il. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit of loss of the Company for the year under review,

iii. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

iv.  the directors had prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 on a
going concern basis.

v.  the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi.  the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

DIRECTORS & COMMITTEES:

During the year under review, following changes took place in the composition of the Board & key
managerial persons.

Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora (DIN: 00802852) was appointed as an Additional Director
of the Company w.e.f. December 07, 2021.

Mrs. Ujwala Sushilkumar Shinde (DIN: 07102160) has resigned from the position of the Director
w.e.f. 30* January, 2023,

The Composition of Board as on 31* March, 2023 s as follows:

Ms. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde - Director(DIN: 03185327)
Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora - Additional Director(DIN: 00802852)

Further, the provisions related to KMP were not applicable for the Financial Year 2022-23.
However, Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora is a Chief Executive officer (CEQ) of the
Company.

None of the Directors are disqualified for being appointed as the Director of the Company in
terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

NG5S

During the financial year 2022-23 the Board of Directors duly met five (5) times. The intervening
gap between two meetings was within the period as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.



SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: UT4900MH2012PTC225824

REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS AND KMPs:

Details of remuneration paid to Directors for the year ended 31.03.2023 is as follows:

- Name of the Director Amount in Rs.
Mr. Smruti Sushilkumar Shinde _ B4,00,000
Mrs. Ujwala Sushilkumar Shinde NIL
Mr. Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora 31,00,000

PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION UNDER RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2016 IS AS UNDER:

Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2016, the Company has not appointed any Employee(s), in receipt of remuneration
exceeding Rs. 8,50,000/- per month, when employed for a part of the year or 1,02,00,000/- per
annum, when employed throughout the year. Hence, disclosure is not required during the year
under review.

AUDITORS:
i) Statutory Auditors:

Mr. Niket Agarwal, Chartered Accountants (Membership Number: 068843), were appointed as the
statutory Auditor of the company from conclusion of annual general meeting held in financial year
2021-22 till the conclusion of the fifth consecutive Annual General Meeting of the company to be
held in financial year 2026-27 (i.e. for Five Consecutive Financial Years from 2021-22 to 2025-26)
and at such remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors.

The Company has received letters from them to the effect that their re-appointment, if made,
would be within the prescribed limits under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
that they are not disqualified for re-appointment,

AUDIT REPORT:

The Notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do
not call for any further comments. There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’
Report which require any clarification or explanation. Further, the Directors of the Company
confirm that during the year under review, no instances of fraud were reported by the Auditors
under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under either to the
Company or to the Central Government.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The Company does not have its own website to upload a copy of Annual Return and hence such
web-link is not required to be provided.

COST AUDIT REPORT:

As per the Cost Audit Order, Cost Audit is not applicable to the company during the Current
Financial Year.
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

As per Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring Secretarial Audit Is not applicable during
the Year,

INTERMAL AUDIT:

As per the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring Internal Audit is not
applicable the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

As per the provisions of the section 177(9) and (10) of the companies Act, 2013 requiring
establishment of a Vigil Mechanism for Directors and Employees are not applicable the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

Conservation of energy and technology absorption information pursuant to section 134(3){m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable.

Particulars of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgoes during the year are as follows;
Foreign Exchange Earnings: Nil

Foreign Exchange Outgo: Nil

R P 0

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any transactions falling within
the purview of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES:

The company does not have any Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Full particulars of investments, loans, guarantees and securities covered under Section 186 of the
Companies Act 2013 provided during the financial year under review has been furnished in the
Notes to Accounts which forms part of the financials of the Company.

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC:

The Company has not entered into any transactions falling under the ambit of Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

As per the provisions of section 135 of the companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the
Company during the financial year,

GENERAL:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as
there were no transactions on these items during the year under review.

+ No significant or material order was passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which
impact the going concern status and the Company's operation in future,

« There were no material changes and commitments occurred between the ends of financial
year of the company affecting the financial position of the Company.

e No complaint received pursuant to the Sexual Harrasment of women at work place
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 during the Financial Year.

e Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years. Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

EDGMENT:
The Directors wish to thank and deeply acknowledge the cooperation and assistance received

from the Bankers and shareholders. The Director also wishes to place on record their appreciation
of the devoted services of employees of the Company.

Place: Mumbai For and on behalf of the Board of Directors |
Date: 25/09/2023 of SOBO FILMS HOLDING PRIVATE L
el
5‘_’7 /// (; :
o | '
/ Smruti Shinde Harvindersingh Narindersingh Arora
Director Additional Director

DIN: 03185327 DIN: 00802852
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